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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE

Appellant * CIRCUIT COURT 5/(
V. * FOR
ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY
Appellee * Case #90211028/CL117260
* * * * * * * * *

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

Hollander, J.

Introduction

Yvonne Dessesaure ("Dessesaure") leased an efficiency
apartment at 1748 Park Avenue (the "Apartment"), from St. Paul
Rentals ("St. Paul"). She filed suit in the District Court
against St. Paul, claiming that her furniture had been removed
from the Apartment when she was in the Baltimore City Jail
awaiting trial on an vunrelated matter. Dessesaure sought
damages 1n the amount of $3155.00.

On May 31, 1990, the matter was tried before the Honorable
H. Gary Bass in the District Court for Baltimore City. Oral
testimony was presented by both parties, and at the conclusion
of the trial, Judge Bass entered judgment for St. Paul.
Dessesaure appealed, and oral argument was heard in this court
on November 29, 1990.

Scope of Review

This is an appeal on the record. See Md. Code Ann., Cts.
& Jud. Proc. Art., Sec. 12-401(d). In an appeal taken on the
record from the District Court, Maryland Rule 1386 provides

that the appellate court shall:

\
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review the case upon both the law and the
evidence, but the judgment of the lower
court will not be set aside on the evidence
unless clearly erroneous and due regard
will be given to the opportunity of the
lower court to judge the credibility of the
witnesses.

As Rule 1386 makes clear, this court, functioning as an
appellate or reviewing court, may reverse the decision of the
lower court as to factual determinations only if, on the
record, it appears that the trial court's determination was

clearly erroneous. Ryan v. Thurston, 276 Md. 390, 392 (1975).

Moreover, it 1is 1incumbent upon this court, in 1its appellate
capacity, to consider the evidence produced at trial in the
light most favorable to the prevailing party, i.e., St. Paul.
If substantial evidence was presented to support the trial
court's decision, it cannot be deemed clearly erroneous, and
must not be disturbed on appeal. 1Id. As the trial court is
the judge of the weight of the evidence, the appellate court

may not substitute its Jjudgment for that of the trial court.

1a.

With respect to questions of 1law, the reviewing court
must, of course, decide whether legal gquestions were properly
resolved. Thus, where the determination is one involving a
conclusion of law, the clearly erroneous standard does not
apply. "The 1lower court's interpretations of law enjoy no
presumption of correctness on review: the appellate court must

apply the law as it understands it to be." Rohrbaugh v. Estate

of Stern, 305 Md. 443, 447 (1986).



Discussion

At trial, Dessesaure testified that she had leased the
Apartment for a period of one year commencing April 18, 1988.
T.7. She stated that on April 18, 1989 she appeared in rent
court for non-payment of rent and that a judgment was entered
against her. She further testified that on May 5, 1989, she
was arrested and held at the Baltimore City Jail wuntil an
unspecified date in June, 1989. T.40. Dessesaure stated that
when she went to jail her furniture was in the Apartment, but
when she was released from jail, the furniture was gone. T.40.

Donna Brissey ("Brissey"), manager for St. Paul of the
apartment building at 1748 Park Avenue, testified that she was
present at the rent court proceeding against Dessesaure, and
that the judge granted Dessesaure a one week stay in which to
vacate the Apartment. T.48. Brissey further stated that
approximately two weeks later, she returned to the Apartment to
collect the rent, and found the Apartment unlocked and vacant.
Brissey indicated that it appeared as though someone had moved.
T.49. Brissey also testified that she had been 1in the
Apartment on several occasions between April, 1988 and May,
1989 to collect the rent and had not observed any furniture
present in the Apartment.

Timothy Casey ("Casey"), assistant property manager for
St. Paul, corroborated Brissey's testimony that there was no

furniture in the Apartment. T.55. He stated that he would
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have been involved in any eviction proceeding involving
Dessesaure, and, to his knowledge, she was not evicted from the
Apartment. T.54,55. He further testified that he inspected
the Apartment prior to its re-rental in May, 1990, and saw no
furniture in it. T.55.

No other evidence was presented at trial by either party.
Based on the oral testimony, Judge Bass found that Dessesaure
had not proved her case against St. Paul. T.58. Accordingly,
judgment was entered in favor of St. Paul. T.58.

Dessesaure's only evidence of the existence of the
furniture was her oral testimony.l Even assuming the furniture
was there at some point, she did not meet her burden of proving
that it was St. Paul which removed the furniture. Based on all
of the evidence before 1it, the +trial court was unable to
conclude that there ever was any furniture, and what, if
anything, happened to 1it. T.58. Further, the trial court
indicated that it believed the testimony produced for the
Defendant more than that offered by Dessesaure. T.59.

The record clearly supports the trial court's conclusion,
and there 1is no reason or basis to disturb the trial court's

decision. As Maryland Rule 1386 makes clear, on review of a

1. Dessesaure testified that all of the furnishings for
the Apartment had been purchased brand new. T.18. She valued
the furniture at $3155, T.36, and offered an itemized list of
the missing items. T.57



O

district court decision, "due regard [is to] be given the
opportunity of the lower court to judge the credibility of the
witnesses." This court will not invade the province of the
trial court. Moreover, this court could not say from the
record that the trial court's determination was clearly
erroneous or incorrect as a matter of law.

Based on the testimony at trial, and the absence of any
other proof, the trial court, having had the opportunity to
weigh the evidence and consider and Jjudge the credibility of
the witnesses, concluded that Dessesaure had not proven her
case and appropriately entered judgment for the Defendant. It
is certainly very unfortunate that Dessesaure lost her
furniture. But this court cannot, as a matter of law, overrule
the trial court's decision, in the absence of some error by the
trial court. No error can be found.

Therefore, for the foregoing reasons, it is this .1qgay
of January, 1991, by the Circuit Court for Baltimore City,

ORDERED that the judgment of the District Court in favor
of Appellee be, and the same hereby is, AFFIRMED.

Costs to be paid by Appellant.

Lo, Lotl e~

Ellen L. Hollahder, Judge

cc: Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
Hyman Cohen, Esquire
Attorney for Appellee
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HYMAN K. COHEN

Alowney at Law

HYMAN K. COHEN *

(AREA CODE) 301) Second Floor
514 St. Paul Street
TELEPHONE 547-1166
* (ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C.)
TELEFAX 7508112 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-2282

FILED

July 31, 1990

AUG 1 1990
Clerk, Circuit Court for Baltimore City CIRCUIT COURT FOR
Civil Division BALTIMORE CITY

Room 462 Court House East
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re: Yvonne Dessesaure v. St. Paul Rentals
Case Number 90211028/CL117260

Madam Clerk:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your notice of

the delivery of the "Original Papers and Transcript of Testimony
in the above entitled case" from the District Court of Maryland,
District No. 1 to you. On behalf of the Defendant, St. Paul
Rentals, the undersigned counsel requests the opportunity to
present "Oral Argument' rather than to have the appeal decided by
the court without argument.

A copy of this letter is being forwarded to the Plaintiff who had
appeared before the District Court of Maryland for Baltimore City
in proper person.

1f you have any questions or comments concerning this letter,
please do not hesitate to communicate with me.

cc: Ms Yvonne Dessesaure
Mr. T. J. Casey, Jr.



CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY
~ CIVIL DIVISION

Room 462 Court House East
111 N. Calvert Street
- ‘ Baltimore, Md. 21202
SAUNDRA E. BANKS, General Information (301) 333-3700
Clerk , : Law (301) 333-3711

Equity (301) 332-3722

CASE NUMBER 90211028/CL117260

YVONNE DESSESAURE *  YVONNE DESESAURE
*  3rd f1., 3748 OLD YORK ROAD
: BALTIMORE, MD 21218
C : PROPER PERSON
VS APPELLANT . ATTORNEYS FGR APPELLANT
- .
ST. PAUL RENTALS %«  HYMAN K. COHEN, ESQ.
, ' %« 514 ST. PAUL STREET
%«  BALTIMORE, MD 21202
%
*
*
APPELLEE : ATTORNEYS FOR APPZLLEE
*
& STATE OF MARYLAND,
| 1 HEREBY CERTIFY, That on the 30th day of JULY Mineteen Hundred and
NINETY , I received from the Clerk of the District Court of Maryland, District 0.1,

Tocated at Baltimore City, Original Papers and Transcript of Testimony in the above entitled case.

MATLED: 3 o
7/30/90 i p f /;/] e

SAUNDRA E. BANKS, CLERK
CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

MOTICE TO COUNSEL

Requests by counsel for Oral Argument shall be filed with the Clerk of the Appellate Court
within ten (10) days after the filing of the Transcript of Testimony, othervise the Appeal will
De ngtiged withouw droument, unless the Court requests Argument.

®
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR..W.«...@T‘Z .................

City/County

Located at \%/é/i@/@’% ...... 7. Case No... . /O//\% .........

Full Name of Plaintitt(s)

REQUEST FOR CASSETTE/RRANSCRIPT
Please prepare a cassette/@f the above entitled case and bill to:

Number and Street ApL.#
DWRCTD D RS E
City State Zip
............................. b~1-%¢ UyoNNE  Dgss espicE  —
Date gnature of Applicant Telephone
TRANSCRIBER INFORMATION
Court Location. .. .. C” VD ... . . ... Trial Date....... 5-3/ ’95 ...............
‘Appeal Date (i Applicable). . £-31-7 . Judge.......... BAsS . e
Aty for PItf....... T Aty for Deft... 4. Cot&nl .. ... ...
e I
Reel No..... 757 ?4 .......... Beginning. ... .. /853, / . Ending...... ;72?»3 ...........
Reel No...........coiiiit., Beginning. ................ ... ..... Ending.........................
Reel No......... ... .. ... a.. Beginning......................... Ending.........................
Transcriber CoOMIMENES . . . ..ttt it ettt et ettt e et e e e e e
B e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e ekt s e e < 2
3 (o575 LUBIVED
% INVOICE
? (] Pages @$+50 per page.................. $_ /AR D Ml e .
Transcriber
_____Cassette @%$10.00 .................. S
Transcriber
Additional Cassette(s) @$5.00 ea. ........ $ S e
; [} Transcriber
i Less Deposit. . ..vvvueneae e 5. Q0 ——"
| Balance Due...................... $ Paid ...
1 Date
|
PP T RSHSIITIIE s

DCA 27 (Rev.3/85)
Distribution: White—Court Canary—Applicant Blue—Accounting Pink—Transcriber Goldenrod—Accounting
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

YVONNE DESSESAURE

Vs CASE NO. 01011-90

ST. PAUL RENTALS

The above captioned case came on
for trial on May 31, 1990.

BEFORE:
The Honorable H. Gary Bass

APPEARANCES:

Yvonne Dessesaure
(in Proper Person)

Hyman K. Cohen, Esquire
(for the Defendant)
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WITNESS

YVONNE DESSESAURE

DONNA BRISSEY

TIMOTHY CASEY
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PROCEEDINGS

COURT: Be seated please. Good morning, Mr.
Cohen.

MR. COHEN: Good morning, Sir.

COURT: You are Ms..Do you prcocnounce this..

MS. DESSESAURE: Dessesaure.

COURT: OKkay. The reason why I took a little
break - I was just reading the file to see what the
story is. I know that you..you were suing St. Paul
Rentals. Is that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And I know the case came before Judge
Gatewood.

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And the problem as I understand it
from Mr. Cchen's motion is that you haven't answered
these gquestions that he..he proposed to you.

MS. DESSESAURE: No. At that particular
point in time..Well, thirty days ago or whatever...

COURT: Well see Maam. Listen to me.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..I hadn't answered them.

COURT: Have you answered them yet?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Have you gotten them?

MS. DESSESAURE: I had mailed in copies,
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duplicate copies, to Judge Gatewood also with all of
the file and all the other information too.

COURT: Did you get any answers? We didn't.

MR. COHEN: Your Honor, I'm..I'm not going to
stand before the Court and tell you that I did not. I
received and I will show you what I received in an
envelope the day after I filed my second motion for
sanctions. I received documents in the mail which I do
not feel meet the requirements. Here's the envelope in
which they arrived. They are not under affidavit and
not signed. It's not..

MS. DESSESAURE: See. What happened is they
had postponed..He had sent those..sent the letter to
me. Something about motions..an affidavit or whatever
it was. I didn't understand it. I didn't know
anything about it. The Jjudge by me not being
professional or anything or whatever..

COURT: Why didn't you get a lawyer? Any
reason why?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I have all that..I can
start from the beginning and tell you everything..

COURT: Well, don't.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..about the case. The whole
case, Your Honor.

COURT: T don't care about..No. But is there
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COURT: I don't care about..No. But is there
a reason why?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir. Well, okay. Let
me..Let me just..

COURT: We don't care about the case at this
point.

MS. DESSESAURE: Oh.

COURT: The only..All we..The only reason
why..

MS. DESSESAURE: The reason why I didn't get
an attorney..Well, was because I could not afford one
and the two efforts that I had..I tried..I've got..I've
got everything here that can tell it to you better
than..See, I had..

COURT: I'm not going to go reading through
all of that stuff, Maam.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, this is..this is..This
is legal representation from the Maryland Volun..I
didn't have any money. This was dated January 2nd,
1990. Legal representation where it says we can't
assist you. Unable to provide you with an attorney for
your type of case is not in the area of law for which
we provide representation. Okay. That's one thing.

On June..

COURT: Here's your dquestion. Although the
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MR. COHEN: It could be, Your Honor.

COURT: Okay. Let me ask you something,
Maam. You're..You're asking for three thousand and
some dollars. Is that what it was?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

MR. COHEN: $3155,

COURT: What is it that you're claiming that
St. Paul Rentals did wrong to you?

MS. DESSESAURE: See, you didn't have
anything. .

COURT: Just tell me in your own words. What
is it that you're saying they did wrong?

MS. DESSESAURE: Somehow or another..Okay. I
was renting the property at..I was renting at 1748 Park
Avenue.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I rented the property there
under what..I started my first agreement in April of..

COURT: What is it..wWhy..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..1988,

COURT: How did..

MS. DESSESAURE: I have to tell you..

COURT: No.

MS. DESSESAURE: I have to tell you all of

it.
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it.

COURT: Alright.

MS. DESSESAURE: I have to tell you all of it
if you haven't seen it or anything.

COURT: Well, have we got the time to go for
about five or ten minutes? Let's hear what the story
is? Let me see..You go ahead.

MS. DESSESAURE: Okay. On April the 19th..

COURT: Are you there on a lease or what?

MS. DESSESAURE: I was on a lease.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: Under a lease on April..This
is a rental allowance contract.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: On April the 19th of 1988 I
was granted the..the..to be authorized an administrant
for the property, a political subdivision of the State
of Maryland, Yvonne Dessesaure, the recipient and the
Casey Properties, the landlord. This is an agreement to
rent the housing unit at 1748 Park Avenue, First floor.
I was receiving a limited amount of income. This is
a..This is a one year supple..assistance program which
allows a person to rent where they agree to rent me
$125 a month and I pay a second portion of it. This

went on through, extended all the way through April--
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COURT: 1Is it like section eight housing or
something?

MS. DESSESAURE: It's a subsidy. It's a
subsidy.

COURT: Okay. Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: This went on through April
the 18th of 1989.

COURT: Alright.

MS. DESSESAURE: I took the agreement April
19th, 1988. It went through the allowance of April
18th, 1989.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: Upon April 18th, 1989 I
really had not..I really had to decide how I was going
to go about relocating or whatever.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: Not to pay off the
properties because it was far more than I could
afford..

COURT: Okay. I've got the picture.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..at that particular point
in time.

COURT: 1I've got the picture. Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: So, I was planning on trying

to move. I was..Supposedly I had arranged it where I
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was going to move in with somebody..

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..which did not work right.
Which did not work or whatever. Now this went on..This
was from the first of the month to the third. I was
allowed like a few days or something to see - wait and
see 1f the woman would get back in touch but she
didn't..I didn't get in touch with the lady to move.
So I was going to automatically pay them whatever..I
only..I had only owed a balance of like three..You
know. I had only owed half of this portion of $300.
Okay. I was going to go ahead on and pay them. You
know. Go ahead on and pay them after the whole
judgement didn't go through and I couldn't..And I had
excess amount of money. I couldn't find the..I
couldn't find a place to move right away and take the
pay..pay whatever monies I had to pay..all the money to
pay.

COURT: How do you get the $3000 that you're
suing these pecple for?

MS. DESSESAURE: Okay. All of my furniture,
my properties and things, was there at..on St. Paul or
Park Avenue and they..Somehow or another - I was not
there when the woman moved there..when the woman came

in there and they took my stuff out of there or
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something. I had sent a letter to the people..

COURT: Were you evicted from there?

MS. DESSESAURE: I was..See, what happened..I
had gotten..

COURT: Maam..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..arrested.

COURT: For what?

MS. DESSESAURE: I got arrested what they
termed it..

COURT: For what, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: The whole..It was supposed
to have been breaking and entering but it turned to be
malicious destruction or something like that. She
thought that I was not living there..

COURT: Okay. Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: . .because somebody..one of
the tenants..All of this is in a letter and stuff like
that that I sent in here to Judge Askew.

COURT: How did you get the $3000? Go ahead.
Tell me what happened.

MS. DESSESAURE: Okay. I had all of these..I
have to show you something. I have to show you.

COURT: Did you serve time for the breaking
and entering?

MS. DESSESAURE: This is..No, Sir.
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COURT: Were you found guilty?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Were you given probation?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Were you found not guilty ?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Congratulations.

MS. DESSESAURE: Thank you.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: What happened..I had all of
those things..All of my brand new..

COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: If you can just glimpse at
one of those letters.

COURT: Okay. Okay. And what happened to
the stuff?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I don't know. This
lady here, Ms. Brissey, I spcke with her. I called her
while I was incarcerated..

COURT: Well you told me you weren't
incarcerated. Do you mean awaiting trial?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. How long did you stay in jail
awaiting trial?

MS. DESSESAURE: Thirty days.
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COURT: What was your bail?

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't know what the amount
of the bail was.

COURT: Well, in order for them to set a bail
for breaking and entering must have meant you had a
prior record. Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. What..What do
you..No, Sir. It was no..It was..

COURT: They wouldn't have set a bail.

MS. DESSESAURE: It was a..It was a bail or
something. I didn't have any money with me.

COURT: What is your criminal record like?

MS. DESSESAURE: Sir?

COURT: What is your criminal record? What
have you been convicted of since your eighteenth
birthday?

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't have a criminal
record.

COURT: Then they wouldn't have set a bail
for you for breaking and entering on the first offense.
So you're not telling me the..

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, the lady made a
mis..The officer made a mistake.

COURT: What was the mistake?

MS. DESSESAURE: The officer did not know I
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was living there. I had called the officer prior to
that time..

COURT: I'm asking you again. What's your
criminal record? What have you been convicted of?
I can get it in two seconds. Do you want me to do
that? What's your social security number?

MS. DESSESAURE: I wish..

COURT: I want to know from you, Maam, what
your criminal record is.

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't have a criminal
record.

COURT: What's your social security number?

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't know about it if I
have..If you call that a criminal record that's what..I
don't know how I'm supposed to respond to that.

COURT: ©No. Not the breaking and entering.

MS. DESSESAURE: Now if you call that a
criminal record that's...

COURT: What have you been convicted of since
your eighteenth birthday?

MS. DESSESAURE: I hadn't been convicted of
it.

COURT: Okay. What's your social security
number?

MS. DESSESAURE: 212..
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COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: 76-3595. And Sir, please..

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't know for what
purpose you might need it for your own purposes but I
would please if..

COURT: No. No. Because it goes to your
credibility..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..I don't have to have it to
the whole court for this particular case.

COURT: Well, you Jjust told us you have no
record. It goes to your believability. You just told
us that you..

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I don't know..I don't
know what you..whether you're calling that a record or
whatever.

COURT: Well, Maam. Either you do or you
don't.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I was arrested and
locked up and stayed in there for thirty..

COURT: Not counting this. We're not going
to count that one. Because you told us you were found
not guilty. Isn't that what you're telling us?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And you have no other criminal
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record. Is that what you're telling us?

MS. DESSESAURE: What..I don't know. I don't
understand what you're saying.

COURT: I think you do, Maan.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, you can get..I don't
mind whatever you can get or whatever. But if I would
please for my own..my own personal purposes or whatever
I would choose that you not share it with the entire
court.

COURT: But there's nothing to share if you
say you have no criminal record.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I've been arrested
before.

COURT: Well that's what I asked you.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir. 1I've been..

COURT: Not counting this. See..I..Go ahead.
You keep going, Maam.

MS. DESSESAURE: 1I..That's what I'm saying.

I don't know what..I don't know what..I don't know what
you're trying to..what you're trying to arrive at. I
don't want to..I don't want to..

COURT: TI'm trying to avoid having to dismiss
your suit which is what..what the Plaintiff..what the
Defendant has..has filed a motion for. And also a

motion for sanctions..for money too. Right?
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MR. COHEN: Two times, Your Honor.

COURT: Keep going, Maam. Tell me how you
get to the money. What happened? So you got out of
jail and your stuff was sold. Is that what you're
telling us?

MS. DESSESAURE: It was gone. It was gone.

COURT: Alright. How long was your lease
for?

MS. DESSESAURE: One year.

COURT: OKkay. Had you..Do you know what
happened basically?

MR. COHEN: Her lease terminated, Your Honor.
She didn't pay rent.

COURT: Uh huh.

MR. COHEN: Filed a rent notice in court
thereafter. She requested one week to move. A
judgement for the Plaintiff. Restitution of the
property. She requested a week to move. The landlord
knowing he couldn't have her put out within the week
granted the week. Went back two weeks later and
nothing was there. Rerented the property.

COURT: Was there any furniture there?

MR. COHEN: There was never..She didn't have
any furniture in the first instance but there was no

furniture there when they rerented the property. The
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premises were vacant.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: That's not true, Your Honor,
Because I had..

COURT: Well how do you know if you were in
jail, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well that's what I was
saying. I should..See what I'm asking you, Sir..

COURT: 1Is it possible..Yeah?

MS. DESSESAURE: ..all that stuff..

COURT: Who wrote 1it?

MS. DESSESAURE: You haven't seen it.

COURT: Who wrote it, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: I did. I did.

COURT: Well why don't you just tell me about
it?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I can't tell you what
it says word for word on there. It's written on there.

MR. COHEN: Well, I object, Your Honor.
That's self-serving.

MS. DESSESAURE: And he has a copy. He has a
copy of the same information. And Mr. Casey at that
address received a copy on that..mailed and dated from
that date which at first we couldn't get any response.

That's one reason why I couldn't get another attorney
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in here because I had..I had procf that..And most of
that stuff in there..A lot of those..Most of my
items..All of my items..Those things were brand new. I
had lots of brand new..Everything in there was very
expensive and bought brand new because right back
in..on April the 4th of 1988 I had..I got a tort
settlement sheet here from the law offices of Wartzmam,
Rombro and Omansky and those people there and I bought
everything in that apartment brand new. It was a brand
new apartment and everything else in there..and the
furniture and stuff in there was brand new besides a
few transferred things that I had to transfer over to
the apartment with me. I couldn't never get..I asked
Mr. Wartzman and them earlier - way back sometime could
they look into the case for me or something but he
couldn't ever get a response. We had several different
- unable to serve, unable to serve and different things
like that about the whole case.

COURT: Do you work, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. TI'm receiving
disability. Supplementary income. Disability
benefits.

COURT: What's the nature of your disability?

MS. DESSESAURE: A..I have like a past

history of schizophrenia.
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COURT: Okay. See. Here's the problem, Mr.
Cohen. If the case were in for trial I wouldn't have
any problem. But the case isn't in for trial. The
case is just in for..

MR. COHEN: We're ready for trial, Your
Honor. We never..Filed a motion for sanctions.

MS. DESSESAURE: I hope I'm not..I hope I'm
not..That's what I'm saying. Why I wanted to be
cautious and what's going..See, I don't know what
you're doing.

MR. COHEN: Your Honor..

COURT: If you withdraw the motion for
sanctions I'1ll put it..go ahead with the trial. Would
you do that?

MR. COHEN: May I first make a statement?

COURT: Sure.

MR. COHEN: When we were in court on April
the 25th Judge...

COURT: Gatewood.

MR. COHEN: . .Gatewood spent ten minutes
explaining to Ms. Dessesaure that she should have an
attorney, she should have answered the
answers..answered the interrogatories. Or that she
should amend her claim so that she would not be

required to file answers to interrogatories. This is..
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COURT: You mean downward to $2500.

MR. COHEN: Downward so we would have been in
small claims.

COURT: Right.

MR. COHEN: We spent ten minutes out in the
corridor. I explained to her again. I then sent her a
letter again explaining - on April the 26th I sent her
a letter, a two-page letter. I sent her copies of the
answers to interrcgatories.

MS. DESSESAURE: I had to do this because
then I tried another..

COURT: Are you satisfied with the
interrogatories?

MS. DESSESAURE: ..the Maryland
Referral..Lawyer Referral Services. All of that..

MR. COHEN: ©No. I'm not. But I will
withdraw the motion for sanctions and we'll go to
trial.

COURT: Come on up. We're going to go to
trial. All those who are going to testify want to come
on up here and raise your right hands please? Alright.
He's going to withdraw the motion for sanctions. He
wanted you..He wanted the case to..Mr. Cohen wanted the
case dismissed and wanted you to pay money for his

attorneys fees for having to come here twice at least.
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But he's going to re-call thaﬁ. I think one of the
reasons is because you did answer and although you
didn't sign it and it's not under affidavit I think you
did your best. I really do. Okay?
MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.
COURT: So now we're going to go to trial.
Alright. Do you want to raise your right hands please?
ALL TO TESTIFY ARE SWORN
Whereupon,
YVONNE DESSESAURE
was called as a witness on behalf of the
Plaintiff, and having been sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
COURT: Okay. Maam, do you want to state
your name? What i1s your name?
MS. DESSESAURE: Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure.
COURT: Okay. And you're suing St. Paul
Rentals. Mr. Cohen, you represent St. Paul Rentals?
MR. COHEN: Yes, Your Honor. Hyman K. Cochen
representing the Defendant, St. Paul Rentals.
COURT: The $3155. Is that right, Maam?
MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.
COURT: Okay. Could you please tell us what

it is that..why you feel that they owe you the money?
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MS. DESSESAURE: Well..

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I just don't know what..As I
said, Your Honor..

COURT: Now wait a minute. Before we start.
Let me just..Just one thing. Just one thing. I've
read through the file and I've read through..Judge
Gatewood's got extensive notes here. And he..he told
you several times. He advises you to get a lawyer.

MS. DESSESAURE: He postponed it..I didn't
kncw about..I thought I was supposed to come to court.
I did get the motion for sanctions that he had.

COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..on..I mean..You Kknow.
What you call it?

COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: I did get this that I'm
supposed to respond to the..

COURT: Okay. Interrogatories.

MS. DESSESAURE: Interrogatories.

COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: I did get that letter but
when I appeared in court back on..the last appearance
at whatever date that was.

COURT: I think it was 1n March. Was it
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April?

MR. COHEN: April 25.

COURT: April 25th.

MS. DESSESAURE: April 25.

COURT: Yeah.

MS. DESSESAURE: I thought I was supposed
to..From the way I read it and I got to understand I
thought I would just come to..supposed to have this
stuff when I come to court and do it that way. But the
judge allowed me since I didn't know that I was
supposed to answer them in writing before the trial
date he allowed me the time to get to the..I mean to
write..to answer the interrogatories and to perhaps
find a lawyer since those were the terms and legal
terms that I could not..

COURT: Well he's..He's going to..He's
withdrawing his motion for sanctions.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..that I didn't know
anything about. Okay.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: He advised me that I should
get a..try to get an attorney.

COURT: And you didn't.

MS. DESSESAURE: On June the 6th of 1989..

COURT: Last year?
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MS. DESSESAURE: VYes, Sir.

COURT: Because we're..

MS. DESSESAURE: I first went to Legal Aid.

MR. COHEN: Objection, Your Honor.

MS. DESSESAURE: See, I got everything on the
motions..

COURT: Alright. That's alright. I'1ll
overrule the objection. Yes.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..for sanctions answered in
question number four..

COURT: Okay. Maam, let's just go on and
we'll go right into the case. Don't worry about any of
that stuff. Okay? We're going tc go right into the
case. Why is it that you claim that St. Paul Rentals
owes you $31557 What's your full name?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yvonne Dessesaure.

COURT: And where are you currently living?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yvonne Dessesaure or Yvonne
Dessesaure.,

COURT: Okay. And where are you currently
residing, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: 3748 0ld York Road.

COURT: Okay. What floor? I know the
building.

MS. DESSESAURE: Third floor.
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COURT: You're renting that?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: Okay. That's 21218. Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: How long have you been there? Since
you moved out of St. Paul or since you..

MS. DESSESAURE: Yeah. Well no. Not since I
moved out of St. Paul because everything..I didn't have
anything..When I moved out of St. Paul..When I came
from home out of the thirty days waiting trial period.

COURT: When you got out of jail in other
words,

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: Yeah.

MS. DESSESAURE: I got out of jail..Well, T
knew..I had talked to Ms. Brissey on..back in here on
April..

COURT: Just tell me..Alright. Forget that.
I'm sorry I asked that.

MS. DESSESAURE: I talked to her and asked
her about it and she told me over the phone that my
things had been evicted.

COURT: Alright. Ms..

MS. DESSESAURE: And that she was keeping

them in personal storage for me and when I returned
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home from out of the prison I was supposed to..

COURT: Alright. Hold off for one second.
Is that possibly true? Alright. No problem. Okay.
Maam, listen to me. Your..When did you move into
the..into St. Paul..I mean Park Avenue? When did you
first move in there?

MS. DESSESAURE: I moved in there on..I
imagine it was April the 19th.

COURT: By the way which judge do we have to
thank for this? This is Judge..

UNKNOWN: Gatewood.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: See, I can..I can tell
you..I can read it off here right down here.

COURT: No. Oh, Judge Davis? Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I had to get the people to..

COURT: No problem. No problem, Maam. No
problem.

MS. DESSESAURE: . .people to..professional
people to get it for me since I couldn't get the
attorney to get it or whatever..get an attorney.

COURT: When did you move in, Maam, to Park
Avenue?

MS. DESSESAURE: Approximately April the

19th.
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COURT: Of what year?

MS. DESSESAURE: 1988.

COURT: Okay. And you were on a one year
lease?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And you've already explained to us
previously that the government was supplementing some
of it. Right? Or some program was.

MS. DESSESAURE: Correct. That's correct.

COURT: Like a section eight but not exactly.

MS. DESSESAURE: That's correct.

COURT: Is that right? Okay. So April 19th,
'88. And..And what happened to cause you to leave Park
Avenue?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, what had happened I
had..When I went out on..

COURT: Hang in there. We have to do it this
way.

MS. DESSESAURE: 1I'll tell you what happened
to cause me to leave. What happened that caused me to
leave on approximately 5/7..I mean 5/5 0120 hours 1748
Park Avenue the office..I called the office..

COURT: Do me a favor. What day did you go
out of there? What caused you to leave?

MS. DESSESAURE: June the..Which..
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COURT: You were in there May..

MS. DESSESAURE: I had never moved nothing
out of there. I ain't never moved nothing out of
there. T got arrested and the officers and everybody
left all of things in there and locked up the doors and
took the keys with me and took them to jail with me.

COURT: Maam, listen. April 19th, '88 you're
in there. Right? You're paying rent. Is that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: How much rent are you paying a month?

MS. DESSESAURE: $275 a month.

COURT: Okay. Did you keep paying the rent
every month?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Did you go to rent court?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Why did you go to rent court if you
kept paying the rent?

MS. DESSESAURE: On a..0n a non-payment of
rent.

COURT: So in other words there came a time
when you..when you didn't pay the rent. It's either
yes or no, Maam. Did they enter a judgement against
you in rent court?

MS. DESSESAURE: No. See, you're telling me
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to say yes or no and then you're telling me something
else.

COURT: Well, Maam. Did they enter a
judgement against you in rent court?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes.

COURT: Okay. What month was that?

MS. DESSESAURE: Sir?

COURT: When was that, Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: In April. See that's what
I'm..That's why I'm getting these papers here.

COURT: But you moved in in April. April of
what year?

MS. DESSESAURE: Of 1989.

COURT: Okay. In April of '89 you went to
rent court for non-payment of rent. TIs that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. Then what happened?

MS. DESSESAURE: And I den't want you to have
me standing up here and keep saying yves gir and yes to
everything you want me to say..

COURT: That's okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..without telling you or
showing you what I have here written down because then
you're going to tell me that I did say yes to something

else and I'm saying yes and agreeing to dates and times
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and when I don't know it and don't have it..

COURT: Show it to Mr. Cohen. Okay. Why
don't you show it to Mr. Cohen?

MS. DESSESAURE: Can't show it to you there
like that.

COURT: Okay. Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't want you to just say
I'm saying yes to the things. I'm saying yes to it
because I know personally what happened. I know what's
right or wrong but I got these papers here and it's
written down here to see.

COURT: Let me ask you another question why
may or may not be relevant. When were you last..You
tell me that you're on disability for schizophrenia.
Is that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: When were you last treated for that?

MS. DESSESAURE: When was I last treated?

COURT: Yes, Maam.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I was last
treated..Let's just say about a month ago.

COURT: Okay. Do they give you medication
for it? 1Is that what's happening?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I wouldn't really

say..I mean I don't say what..No, Sir. I..I..My
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treatment is more or less..more as a counselling type
of thing more so or more or less like..

COURT: They sit down and talk with you.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. Okay. Well, what you've shown
me shows that you owed cne month rent April 1lst of '89.
There was a judgement entered by I think it was Judge
McCurdy it looks like for $300. Okay?

MS. DESSESAURE: Okay.

COURT: So on April 18th of '89 a judgement
was entered against you in rent court for $300. Okay?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And then you know what happens? I
think then they wait about a week and they can go to
the constable and get a put out. I think that's what
happens.

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And is that what happened?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. No. When I..When
I talked to the lady from the jail because I was so
worried about the things she..when I did finally talk
to her she told me - she said oh your things have been
evicted.

COURT: Alright.

MS. DESSESAURE: And I said what day did you
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evict them?

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: She refused..kept refusing
to tell me all these different days.

COURT: Maam, let me ask you.

MS. DESSESAURE: She gave me one date and I
called the constable's office..

COURT: Maam..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..and they said they didn't
have no eviction scheduled that day because it had
rained that day and they didn't have no evictions
scheduled at all.

COURT: Maam..

MS. DESSESAURE: And they looked through the
whole book - through the whole month of May and
everywhere else because if they had of had from the
way..

COURT: Was the lady's name..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..I understand it my stuff
would have been placed somewhere..

COURT: On the sidewalk.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..away in the storage place
somewhere.

COURT: Maam, was it Ms. Pat Sturgill that

you talked to? Do you remember the name of the woman?
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MS. DESSESAURE: What do you mean? In the
constable's office?

COURT: Yeah.

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. I talked to about
two or three different people.

COURT: Okay. Now listen to me for a second.
Where were you sleeping when this occurred? You
weren't sleeping at Park Avenue. Is that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: What do you mean? When the
stuff got..When the stuff got missing?

COURT: Yes. Yes.

MS. DESSESAURE: I was incarcerated.

COURT: For what?

MS. DESSESAURE: Malicious destruction.
Breaking and entering. However you..

COURT: Of what residence?

MS. DESSESAURE: Now see I don't know if you
can get that now.

COURT: I don't..

MS. DESSESAURE: That's all I know is that
they arrested me and supposed to have been breaking
entering she said and then they turned around and said
well I wouldn't say that was no breaking and entering,
Miss, because the man..the woman lived there. I had

called the police and told them can they go around and
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help me try to get into my place.

COURT: Alright. Maam, listen to me. Maan,
listen to me.

MS. DESSESAURE: Everything was still inside
the property.

COURT: Alright. Were you present in rent
court? Let me see.

MS. DESSESAURE: VYes, Sir, I was.

COURT: Yes. You did go to rent court.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: So you knew there was a judgement
against you. Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Alright. Then there came a time when
the..you didn't pay the judgement. Is that right?
Because you couldn't afford it. I can understand that.
Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right. Well, I would have
had to afford..

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I had the extra money to
afford it at that particular time but I knew the
following month...

COURT: Would be due again.

MS. DESSESAURE: And the following month I
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would not...Because my contract for assistance that I
was receiving was going to terminate at the end of that
time.

COURT: So what happened..Okay. So the
constable showed up to evict you. Is that right?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: That's not right.

MS. DESSESAURE: No. That's not right.

COURT: Okay. What happened was around that
period of time you got locked up for malicious
destruction of property. Is that what you're telling
us?

MS. DESSESAURE: Correct. Or breaking and
entering. What appeared..What had appeared what
they..what they didn't know..All she knew was somebody
- they called the police and somebody had reported that
somebody was breaking in the door. Kicking
in..Breaking in the door.

COURT: So you stayed in jail thirty days?

MS. DESSESAURE: Right.

COURT: And when you got out of jail...

MS. DESSESAURE: But what I found out was he
told me that the landlord told him to call the police
and to change the locks.

COURT: Alright. So when you got out of jail
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your property was gone. Is that what you're saying?

MS. DESSESAURE: That's correct.

COURT: And that's why..And you're saying the
property is worth $31557?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. And you contacted the
constable's office.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: And they told you that they never
evicted you?

MS. DESSESAURE: VYes, Sir. That's correct,
Sir.

COURT: Well maybe there was no furniture to
be evicted. 1In other words if you didn't have any
furniture in there they couldn't..there's nothing for
them to take out.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I did have furniture
in there.

COURT: Is that..Is that poss..

MS. DESSESAURE: I did have furniture in
there.

COURT: Okay. Is there anything else you
want to tell us?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Alright. Have I gotten the gist of
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it?

MS. DESSESAURE: Only..I had the..the
only..Like I said I put these people down here. All of
these people knows - these people - all of these people
here are people that knows about the actual incident.

COURT: I got you. But have I gotten the
gist of what you're saying? Have I got it right? I'l1l
tell you what. We'll let her testify some more if she
can think of something. Do you have any questions you
want to ask of her?

MS. DESSESAURE: I would just like to know
why I'm saying all of this what are they going to say.
That's what I'm saying. What are they saying?

COURT: We're going to find out. I have no
idea.

MS. DESSESAURE: Do you have it or you don't
have it or you do have it..

COURT: I don't have any idea either. But

Mr. Cohen is allowed to ask you questions now. Do you
have any guestions? You can if you want. I don't know
any..

MR. COHEN: I might have one or two
questions.
MS. DESSESAURE: Sir, may I ask you

something?
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COURT: Sure.

MS. DESSESAURE: I'm trying tc find out what
is the problem here. Are you saying that you don't
have it or you did have it or what..

COURT: I have no idea. We're going to find
out. We're going to find out. Okay.

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR. COHEN:

Q. Ms. Dessesaure, what period of time were
you incarcerated? From what date until what date?

A. The actual date I was incarcerated..

COURT: Locked up.

MR. COHEN:

Q. You were in court on April the 18th -
rent court. Now when did you get locked up?

A. June the 5th through June 7th. June the
6th to June 7th. I couldn't find my calendar with me
today.

COURT: Okay. So from April the 18th until..

MS. DESSESAURE: It was about June the 5th I
think it was.

COURT: Okay. ©So for at least..For at least
two months you weren't locked up. From April to June

you were not locked up. Is that right? April, May,

June.
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MS. DESSESAURE: From..From the 5th of June
until the 6th of June..

COURT: Or July.

MS. DESSESAURE: I mean no. I'm sorry. No.
No. ©No. No. ©No. No. You're getting me mixed up
here. Wait a minute. On May the 5th I got arrested
for breaking the lock.

COURT: Alright. So from..

MS. DESSESAURE: On May the 5th I got

arrested for breaking the lock.

COURT: Alright. May the 5th. So from April

18th until May the 5th where did you stay? On Park
Avenue?

MS. DESSESAURE: Park Avenue.

COURT: Every night you slept there?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. And you're saying that the
constable never came to put you out?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: If he did come to put me out

I never knew..They didn't..Nobody..They don't..She..The

lady here refused to even tell me a date that they had
evicted me or anything like that.

COURT: Okay.
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MS. DESSESAURE: We went through the whole
month of May..

COURT: Then you came home one..

MS. DESSESAURE: ..the whole month of June
and found no..no person was evicted at Park Avenue.

COURT: Okay. Was your furniture still
there?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. When I got out of
jail..

COURT: No. When you went into jail was your
furniture there?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. So when you went intc jail on
May 5th your furniture was there.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: And when you got out June let's say
5th your furniture was gone.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: The $3000 worth of furniture.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. And as far as you know you
were never evicted.

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: But when you came home like in May

the lock was changed?
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MS. DESSESAURE: No. No. No. No. I didn't
go back to there. I didn't go back there while
I..through the thirty days waiting trial period.

COURT: No. No. No. The house that you
were accused of breaking into. Is that the house..Is
that Park Avenue?

MS. DESSESAURE: VYes, Sir.

COURT: Okay. So there came a time when you
went to Park Avenue and the lock was changed.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir. The outer door
lock was changed.

COURT: Okay. Now listen to me. Normally..

MS. DESSESAURE: ©Not the door to my
apartment. Not the door to my apartment. Just the
lock on the outside door was changed.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: It appeared that probably
before they had some problems with the lock or whatever
- different people putting the lock..Well, the
lock..the door wouldn't lock for awhile or something
so.. |

COURT: Sc then you got accused of breaking
in there.

MS. DESSESAURE: Maybe they put the lock

on..A new lock on the door and fixed the lock..They
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on..A new lock on the door and fixed the lock..They
might have just fixed the lock and when I got home
nobody was home..Well I..It might have been a key
under..Well, there was no key under the door when I
went inside my apartment either. They fixed the new
lock on the door and I wasn't home at the time when
they fixed it..

COURT: How about your..How about your
apartment lock?

MS. DESSESAURE: ..that day. Particular day.

COURT: How about your apartment..

MS. DESSESAURE: No. My apartment. I still
had access to the apartment.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: I had access to my
apartment.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: The officers came into my
apartment, looked around and saw all of my stuff in
there. The officers is the only persons that was in
there, that looked in there.

COURT: Okay. Let me ask you something. You
knew..You knew you lost in rent court. Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: What did you think was going to
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happen?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, what was going to
happen was I was going to move.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: That fouled up so I had to
pay the additional..I was going to have to pay the rent
for that month and look forward to moving the next
month.

COURT: Well how did you stay in there from
April 18th to May 5th?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, by the 5th I
figured..See, I could pay it by the 5th.

COURT: How did you figure that?

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, because that's when it
was due, you know, up until..It's due up until that
time.

COURT: Well, I think what happens is it's
a..really it's a week before they can contact the
constable and then it's probably another week. 1Is that
right?

UNKNOWN: It takes usually three days.

MS. DESSESAURE: No. Well, I had spoke to
them about it. I had spoke to Ms. Brissey about it and
all. I spoke to her. I knew I had owed the rent and

everything but the thing about it I..
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COURT: I think she might have had until
towards the end of April.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..didn't pay it was that..I
didn't pay it because I thought I had something else..

COURT: April 27th, 28th maybe. I don't
know.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..something else set up.

COURT: Anyway. Okay. Do you have any
questions, Mr. Cohen of her?

MR. COHEN: I have another question. Now I
think I've forgotten. Now you say that you..When you
went to rent court on May..on April the..

COURT: 18th.

MR. COHEN:

Q. 18th - did you not tell the judge that
you wanted one week and you would move?

A. I don't remember.

Q. You don't remember.

COURT: Could you have? Is it possible?

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't remember.

COURT: Maam, is it..

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir. Let me see.

COURT: .. possible?

MS. DESSESAURE: ©h, when I went on April the

18th?
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COURT: Is it possible that you said I want

one week to rent..to leave?

MS. DESSESAURE: I don't kn..I don't
remember.

COURT: Okay.

MR. COHEN:

Q. One final gquestion, Your Honor. Ms.

Dessesaure, isn't it true that you were arrested

for

assault on a police officer and that you were convicted

and found guilty and that's why you served thirty
A. No, Sir. ©No, Sir.
COURT: That's not true?
MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Okay. And..I'll tell you what.

days?

Do

you have any witnesses you want to put on? Maybe that

would help.

MR. COHEN: I would like to at this juncture

make a motion to..

COURT: Well, I'm going to deny it at this

point until I find out what the story is.
MR. COHEN: Yes. Alright. Thank you,
Honor.

Whereupon,

Your
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DONNA BRISSEY

was called as a witness on behalf of the

Defendant, and having been sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

MR.

Q.

A,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
COHEN:
Would you state your name please?

Donna Brissey.

COURT: I'm sorry?

MR.

MS.

COHEN: Speak up.

BRISSEY: Donna Brissey.

COURT: Okay.

MR.

COHEN: B-R-I-S-S-E-Y.

COURT: Okay.

MR.
Q.
you employed?
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
you employed?
A.

Q.

COHEN:

On April the 18th of 1989 by whom were

Casey Properties.

St. Paul Rentals?

St. Paul Rentals. VYes.

And in that..And in what capacity were
Speak..What was your title?

Oh, the manager there. Resident agent.

Okay. And what experience have you had

in real estate up..prior to April of 19897
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Had ten years experience.

In what capacity?

As rental agent.

As rental agent. Ms; Brissey, are you

the. .personally familiar with the
Dessesaure?

Yes, Sir.

Were you the one who actually made

arrangements for her to rent the property at Park

Avenue?
A.
Q.
lease?
A,
Q.

Yes, Sir.

And tell me, Ms. Brissey, was there a

There was a month to month lease.

A month to month lease. You heard her

testify that she had a year lease. How..Can you

explain that?

A.

It stated in the lease month to month.

She was subsidized through the state for six months.

They would pay half as long as she remained paying the

other half.
Q.
months?

A.

Alright. And what happened after the six

She was renewed again. Okay. They paid

their half. She was sued in rent court for her half.
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Q. Alright. Now there came a time then,
April the 1st, 19..What was the rent on the apartment?

A. $275 a month.

Q. There came a time April of 19..April the
1st of 1989 when rent proc..rent court proceedings were
filed against Ms...Ms. Dessesaure?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you attend the court on April the
18th, 19897

A. Yes.

Q. You were there. And what happened in the
court other than that which we already know about on
the record?

A. She explained to the judge that day that
she could not afford the apartment. She wanted to
move. Asked the judge if she would gra..if he would
grant a one week stay. So he said..he asked me would I
agree. I said yes. I received a call from Ms.
Dessesaure asking me to..for the people that were
moving in - her telephone had not been turned off yet.
To please ask them not to have their phone put on yet
because hers had not been turned off yet. I agreed to
that.

Q. What was the next proceeding undertaken

by the landlord in reference to Ms. Dessesaure and her
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property?

A. I went back two weeks later to collect
rent from upstairs. ©Nothing was there.

Q. Would that be about May the 1st?

A. It was around May the 1lst. Yes.

Q. And when you say nothing was there did
you have access to Ms. Dessesaure's property?

A. The door was open.

Q. The door was open?

A. Yes, Sir.

Q. Was there any evidence of a break-in?

A No. There was..It appeared someone had
moved. There was trash in the apartment. There was
still some food on a..in a frying pan on top of the
stove. But, I mean you could you tell it was old.
There was a lot of trash. That was mostly it.

Q. Now, Ms. Brissey..It is Mrs. Brissey, is
that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. How..Between the period of April 1988 and
April..the end of April or May, early May 1989 had you
had occasion to be in Ms. Dessesaure's apartment?

A. I had been there before. Yes.

Q. On how many occasions?

A. Several.
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Q. What was the reason for your appearance
at her apartment?

A. To collect rent.

Q. To collect rent. ©Now could you describe
the furniture that you saw in her apartment?

A. There wasn't furniture. There were a lot
of boxes, bags. But at no time did I ever see any
furniture. I did see a lot of boxes though. There
was a lot of boxes there and a lot of bags. The
green..The green trash bags.

Q. When you were..Did you inspect the entire
apartment on those occasions or just..

A. Well, it was an efficiency. It's..

MS. DESSESAURE: Those things are not true.

MR. COHEN:

Q. It was an efficiency?

A. Yes. It's a..It's all on one floor.
Living room and kitchen together.

Q. Did you see a bed?

A. No, Sir.

Q. Was there a sofa bed?
A. No, Sir. I saw no furniture.
Q. No furniture.

MS. DESSESAURE: That's not true, Sir..Your

Henor.
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MR. COHEN:

Q. Now, Ms. Brissey, I ask you on behalf of
the landlord following your visit to that property at
the end of April or early May of 1989.

COURT: Yes. Just..Just relax. Just relax.
Okay.

MR. COHEN:

Q. Did the landlord effect..request the
court for an eviction?

A. No, Sir.

Q. Now Mrs..Ms. Dessesaure, the Plaintiff,
has said that she spoke to you and told you..you told
her that you had her things. Could you tell us
what..When did..When did you first receive a telephone
call from the Plaintiff..

A. I received..

Q. ..after..after the court hearing? After
April the 18th? When did you receive the call?

A. When she was incarcerated she called
several times talking about the telephone. You know,
she didn't want the..no one to touch her telephone to
have it turned off. That was up to her. So, you know,
all I did was forward it to the new tenants moving in.
You know, wait to have your phone turned on.

Q. Did..Ms. Brissey, did you learn from Ms.
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Dessesaure what the reason was for her incarceration?

A. Not from her. From..

Q. Fine. Then, Ms. Brissey, when was the
efficiency apartment rerented by St. Paul Rentals?

A. May the 1st to the best of my knowledge.

Q. May the 1st, 1990.

A. Yes, Sir.

COURT: Okay.

MS. BRISSEY: There had been..I mean the
police had been there on several occasions for..for
malicious destruction from Ms. Dessesaure. She would
lock herself out and kick the door in. No locks were
ever put on the big door because we found to just leave
it off because I mean there was no sense in having it
kicked in.

COURT: That's the main..

MS. BRISSEY: Yes.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: That never happened.

COURT: Maam, that's alright. Maam, listen
to me. Yvonne..Any other questions cf..of Ms. Brissey?

MR. COHEN: I have no further questions.

COURT: Alright. We're going to turn her
loose now. Are you ready?

MS. BRISSEY: Yes, Sir.
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COURT: Okay. Do you have any gquestions of
Ms. Brissey? Now is your turn. You can ask her any
questions you'd like.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, I don't necessarily
have a question to ask her but..

COURT: Alright. ©No problem. No problem.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..I would like to say that
the statements she made is untrue because I have..

COURT: Okay. Maam. Maam.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..these documents to prove
it.

COURT: OKkay. Any other witnesses?

MR. COHEN: I have a corroborating witness.

COURT: Okay. If you want to sure. Go
ahead.

Whereupon,
TIMOTHY CASEY

was called as a witness on behalf of the
Defendant, and having been sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
MR. COHEN:
Q. Would you state your name please, Sir?
A. Timothy Casey.

Q. And what is your relationship to St. Paul
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Rentals?

A. Assistant property manager.

Q. And I direct your attention to the period
of time April..the end of April or early May of 1989.
Were you involved with St. Paul Rentals at that time?

A. Yes, I was.

Q. Alright. Did you have occasion to visit
the property, Park Avenue, that was occupied..had been
occupied by Ms. Dessesaure?

A. Yes, I was.

COURT: What is the number by the way we're
talking about? Just so we have the record.

MS. BRISSEY: Excuse me?

COURT: Do you know the exact address?

MS. BRISSEY: 1748 Park Avenue.

COURT: And what apartment was Ms..

MS. BRISSEY: The first floor.

COURT: 1748 Park Avenue, first floor.

MS. BRISSEY: Yes.

COURT: Okay.

MR. COHEN:

Q. Alright. And, Sir, were you..would you
have been involved with the handling of an eviction had
there been an eviction?

A. Yes. I would have been involved.
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Q. To your knowledge what efforts was made
by..were made by the landlord to have the Plaintiff's
property evicted?

A. I do not know of any.

Q. Prior to the property being rerented on
May the 1lst of 1990 did you have occasion to inspect
the property?

A. Yes, Sir, I did.

Q. And what was the condition of the
property when you inspected it?

A. There were boxes, bags. It wasn't..I
didn't see any furniture in there at that time.

Q. But that was prior to..That was while Ms.
Dessesaure lived there?

A. Yes.

Q. What about just..Were you not required to

renovate the apartment prior to the new tenant moving

in?
A. No, I did not.
MR. COHEN: You did not. Thank you.
MS. DESSESAURE: Your Honor, may I say
something?

COURT: ©Not yet, Maam.
MS. DESSESAURE: Oh.

MR. COHEN: That would be all.
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you'd like to ask of him?

MS. DESSESAURE: I've got proof of these..

COURT: Do you have any guestions?

MS. DESSESAURE: I've got proof of these
people knowing that I bought this stuff and had this
stuff delivered to..to that..had this stuff..

COURT: Okay. I'm going to take that from
you. No question. Maam, do you have any questions
you'd like to ask of him?

MS. DESSESAURE: No, Sir.

COURT: Okay. That's..That's the Defendant's

case?

MR. COHEN: The Defendant's case, Your Honor.

COURT: Alright. What do you want to say,
Maam?

MS. DESSESAURE: I would like to say that
these things..that the things, the items..the list of
items that I showed you..

COURT: Right.

MS. DESSESAURE: And all of those things that

were in my..in the apartment as he said he did see
boxes. I'm sure he saw about four boxes..
approximately four boxes of properties which belonged

to me which would be in..which would be..which would
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include items such as blankets, draperies, china set,
cooking set, record albums, one vacuum cleaner, three
sheet sets, a toaster, toaster oven, wash towels, wash
cloths, four brand new little pocket carrier radios,
electric heat - not the heater - that was a big long
thing. Two..The fans, two fans, boots, boots and
shoes, a hot plate, clothing, leather jacket, electric
can opener, one..one play table - $35 pool table.

COURT: Let me ask you a question. Let me
ask you a question.

MS. DESSESAURE: Some of the..That was
about..

COURT: Maam, let me ask you a question.

MS. DESSESAURE: Some of things - they
probably did see boxes.

COURT: Maam. Maam, you're in an efficiency
apartment. Right?

MS. DESSESAURE: Extra..It's an extra..Three
room efficiency.

COURT: You've got a full-sized pool table in
there along with a bed?

MS. DESSESAURE: A table..A pool table
like..It's a large..It's an extremely large efficiency.
It's on Park Avenue. Up over on Park Avenue.

COURT: Maam, it very well might be that what




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

58

you're saying is true. And it very well might be that
these items are missing. Okay? It might be that
somebody broke in and took them while you were
incarcerated. I don't know. I really don't.

MS. DESSESAURE: Ms. Brissey told me
that..that..

COURT: Well, here's the situation.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, even still well why..

COURT: I'm going to find from a
preponderance of the evidence..

MS. DESSESAURE: If somebody broke in and
took them I should have still been allowed to come back
into the court..into that apartment when I came back
and found it out.

COURT: ..that you did not maintain your
case. Maam, that you did not maintain your case. So
I'm going to enter a verdict..a judgement in favor of
the Defendant. Now if you'd like to file an appeal you
have every right to file an appeal. You've got thirty
days to file an appeal if you'd like and ten days to
file a motion for a new trial. Now they didn't charge
you for filing this thing so maybe they won't charge
you for appealing it. I don't know how..How did you
get away with not..Oh, I see what happened. Anyway,

that's..that's what it is. I entered a judgement in
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favor of the Defendant. Goodbye all. Have a‘good day.

MR. COHEN: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. DESSESAURE: May I ask you what reason
you say that was? For what reason?

COURT: Because I believe them more than I..I
believe that you didn't make out your case by a
preponderance of the evidence.

MS. DESSESAURE: Now I made out the case,
Your Honor.

COURT: I didn't believe that.

MS. DESSESAURE: But you didn't..In the
beginning you didn't want to allow me enough time to
show you all of my documents..

COURT: Well, Maam, you have every..you have
every right to appeal it.

MS. DESSESAURE: ..that I had. Well, how can
I go about doing that please?

COURT: Well, maybe they'll explain that to
you downstairs how to appeal it.

MS. DESSESAURE: Okay. Because see you
didn't seem as if you would..you had much interest in
it. In the beginning you..I was asking you to allow
you to show you these things here.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: You haven't seen any of this
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stuff here. You're using their documents. He asked me
to write this stuff out. Well, if you was just going
to take it on the belief of them I didn't need to bring
these people..

COURT: Maam, he..What you're showing me are
your answers to interrogatories.

MS. DESSESAURE: Yes, Sir.

COURT: He withdrew the motion for sanctions.

MS. DESSESAURE: This..I..This states..It
says to name of all persons who investigated the cause
and circumstances for you. State..Name all
eyewitnesses to all or part of the occurrence.
Name..Give a concise statement as to the facts and all
of that stuff.

COURT: Okay.

MS. DESSESAURE: Now you didn't allow me. I
didn't have any of that stuff..I didn't give you any of
that.

COURT: Okay. Maam, if you're unhappy you
can appeal it.

MS. DESSESAURE: Well, that's what I'll do.

COURT: Okay. Thank you.
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CERTIFICATE

I, Helen Miller,

61

official court transcriber

for the District Court of Maryland, do hereby certify

that the aforegoing testimony was taken before Judge H.

Gary Bass, on the 31st day of May,

1990,

and that said

testimony has been reduced to typewriting by me, and

that the aforegoing transcript is a correct and

accurate record of the proceedings,

of my knowledge and belief.

herein,

to the best

H@QXZQLEZW<12/A¢/

Helen Miller

June 27,

1990
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&7 over $2,500
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I detinue.
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YVONNE DESSESAURE
3748 OLD YORK ROAD, 3rd FLOOR
BALTIMORE,

ioE

MD 21218

Defendant(s):

VST. PAUL RENTALS
2531 ST. PAUL STREET

BALTIMORE, MD 21218
Serve on: DONNA BRISSEY

CORS /j;‘7¥:
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The Plaintiff claims:

For Plaintiff-Name, Address & Telephone No.

L_\\ : " ¢ . : e
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\_

Os 3/55 0 6 plus interest of $.

and

attorney’s fees of $

1 Return of the property and damages of $

plus court costs.

for its detention in an action of replevin.
[ Return of the property, or its value, plus damages of

[ other:

$ for its detention in action of detinue.

and demands judgement forry
230 W
~

Signdture of Plaintiff/ Attorney

v,

Telephone Number:

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF JUDGMENT

There are attached the documents indicated which contain sufficient detail as to liability and damage to apprise the Defendant clearly of the claim against

the Defendant, including the amount of any interest claimed.

O Properly authenticated copy of any note, security agreement upon which claim is based [ 1temized statement of account

[ Interest Work Sheet
[ verified itemized repair bill or estimate
of the plaintiff herein and am competent

] vouchers [l check [ other
| HEREBY CERTIFY: That | am the

ritten document [
Plaintiff [

(Owner/Partner/Agent/Officer)

to testify to the matters stated herein, which are made on my personal knowledge; that there is justly due and owing by the Defendant to the Plaintiff the sum
set forth in the Complaint.

[ That

| solemnly affirm under the penalties of perjury and upon personal knowledge that the contents of the above Complaint are true and 1 am competent to
testify to these matters. The Defendant is not now in the military service, as defined in the Soldier’s and Sailor’s Civil Relief Act of 1940 with amendments,
nor has been in such service within thirty days hereof.

Date Signature of Affiant
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APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF JUDGMENT
There are attached the documents indicated which contain sufficient detail as to liability and damage to apprise the Defendant ciearly of the claim against
the Defendant, including the amount of any interest claimed.
[ Properly authenticated copy of any note, security agreement upon which claim is based [ Itemized statement of account [J Interest Work Sheet
] vouchers {J check [ Other written document [ [ verified itemized repair bill or estimate

| HEREBY CERTIFY: That | am the [ Plaintitf [ of the plaintiff herein and am competent
(Owner/Partner/Agent/Officer)

to testify to the matters stated herein, which are made on my personal knowledge; that there is justly due and owing by the Defendant to the Plaintiff the sum
set forth in the Complaint.

O That

| solemnly affirm under the penalties of perjury and upon personal knowledge that the contents of the above Complaint are true and 1 am competent to
testify to these matters. The Defendant is not now in the military service, as defined in the Soldier's and Sailor’s Civil Relief Act of 1940 with amendments,
nor has been in such service within thirty days hereof.

Date Signature of Affiant
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the Defendant, including the amount of any interest claimed.
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[J vouchers [J check [ Other written document [ [ verified itemized repair bill or estimate
| HEREBY CERTIFY: That | am the [J Ptaintiff O

of the plaintiff herein and am competent

(Owner/Partner/Agent/Officer)

to testify to the matters stated herein, which are made on my personal knowledge; that there is justly due and owing by the Defendant to the Plaintiff the sum
set forth in the Complaint.

(0 That

| solemnly affirm under the penalties of perjury and upon personal knowledge that the contents of the above Complaint are true and | am competent to

testify to these matters. The Defendant is not now in the military service, as defined in the Soldier's and Sailor’s Civil Relief Act of 1940 with amendments,
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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT

V. * FOR %
ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY

Defendant * CASE NO.: CV010-1011-90 :

* Trial 5/31/90 at 8:45 A.M. §

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *x i

MOTION FOR SANCTIONS

St. Paul Rentals, Defendant, by Hyman K. Cohen, its

rHh

attorney, pursuant to Maryland Rules, Rule 3-421(h) moves for

sanctions against the Plaintiff and says:

1. The Defendant prays that the Motion for Sanctions
heretofore filed in this case on or about April 20, 1990, .
be incorporated herein |

by reference. 2

u’i’.}Ul

2. That at the scheduled hearing on Wednesday, April 25, izt

1990, at 8:45 A.M., the Honorable Askew W. Gatewood, Jr. advised' &I~
[T
the Plaintiff that she is required to follow the rules, and he Efgf;:

-
.
po

granted her leave to amend with the admonition that the Plgéntiff

must file answers to interrogatories within fifteen days. I; - -Gﬁ

addition, Judge Gatewood continued the case to the next trial date,

and same is currently scheduled for Thursday, May 31, 1990, at 8:45 ,

A.M, -
3. That counsel for the Defendant, did on April 26, 1990,

forward a letter to the Plaintiff (a copy of which is attached

hereto, marked Defendant's Motion Exhibit No. 1 and prayed to be

made of this Motion), wherein he once again explained to the

Plaintiff all that had transpired, and provided her with copies of



~
o/

the Interrogatories heretofore filed in this case as well as a
copy of the earlier Motion for Sanctioms.

4, Plaintiff has neither filed an amended Complaint, nor has
she filed Answers to Interrogatories within the 15 day period of
time allowed by the Court, and no protective order has been sought
by the Plaintiff to either avoid the necessity of filing Answers to
Interrogatories, or to avoid the necessity for the filing of
Answers to Interrogatories.

WHEREFORE, Defendant, St. Paul Rentals, moves for an Order
dismissing with prejudice the Plaintiff's action against Defendant
and awarding Defendant its reasonable expenses, including
attorney's fees, caused by Plaintiff's failure to comply with the
rules of discovery and in compliance with the ruling of the

ed on April 25,-19

Honorable Askew W. Gatewood, Jr. rend

HymCE K. Cohen, Esquire
514 Bt. Paul Street
Baltimore, MD 21202-2282
(301) 547-1166

Attorney for Defendant

STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY

-

1. Maryland Rules of Procedure, Rule 3-421(h).

CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 14th day of May, 1990, a copy of
the foregoing Motion for Sanctions was mailed’, postage prepald to
Yvonne Dessesaure, 3748 0ld York Road, 3 Floor,
Maryland 21218.

\/ﬁ?héJ K. Cohen, Esquire ~
Attp ney for Defendant
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HYMAN K. COHEN

W al .Zua [, ——

HYMAN K. COHEN * (AREA CODE) 301) Second Floor
; 514 St. Paul Street

T ' TELEPHONE 547-1166 )
* (ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C)) BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-2282
TELEFAX 7528112

April 26, -1990

Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
3748 0ld York Road, 3rd Floor
Baltimore, MD 21218

RE: Yvonne Dessesaure, Plaintiff v. St. Paul Rentals, Defendant
District Court of Maryland for Baltimore City
Case No. CV010-1011-90
Trial Wednesday, April 25, 1990 at 8:45 A.M.

Dear Ms. Dessesaure:

This letter 1s a folliow-up to our appearance 11 the Distr.ct
Court of Maryland for Baltimore City on Wednesday, April 275,
1990, Court Room No. 1 at 8:45 A.M. You may recal! that Judge
Askew W. Gatewood, Jr. very patiently explained to you at least
two times that your failure to answer the interrogatories which
had been mailed to you on March 27, 1990, could have resuited in
a dismissal of the case against you, which action had been
requested by me 1n the Motion for Sanctions which had been mailed
to the Court on April 19, 1990. You told the judge tnat you
believed that the questions which had been malied to yvou were to
be answered in court, although on page one of the Irnterrogatories
in paragraph "f" you will find very specific instructions
concerning your obligations to answer the inter:rogatories "WITHIN
15 DAYS AFTER SERVICE OF THE INTERROGATORIES." Furthermore, a
letter was mailed to you on Aprii 13, 1990, reminding you that
the answers to interrogatories were to have bheen received two
days prior to that date, and you were advised that "the written
Answers to Interrogatories, under affidavit" should be received
“by no later than Wednesday, April 18, 1990". Unfortunately, you
failed to respond for the second time.

The Judge granted you "leave to amend"” and to answer the
Interrogatories within 15 days, and p 3tponed the case unti! the
next trial date. In open court, I stated that [ woulda discuss
the case further with yr - 1 the corridor; however, when 1
attempted to talk with yoi:, you insisted that I provide you with
copies of the documents from my file. I explained to you that
they were the only copies that I had, and you became extremely
argumentative, loud, and abusive and walked away from me, 1in the
presence of my witness!

Defendant's Motion Exhibit No. 1 g
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Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
Page Two
4/26/90

Although in Court you admitted that you knew that questions had
been received by you, and I was able to identify among your
papers two of my very distinctive blue envelopes, while we were
in the corridor outside of the courtréoom, you would not advise me
as to which of the four mailings you had in your possession
inasmuch as you insisted that they were your private papers.
Nevertheless, in an effort to resolve the existing difficulties,
enclosed you will find copies of the following:

1. Interrogatories, consisting of one page of instructions and
nine questions, which you must answer under cath, by no later
than Thursdav, May 10, 1990!

2. Copy of Motion for Sanctions consisting of two pages with the
attached Motion Exhibit No. 1.

In the event that you do not comply with Judge Gatewood's
instructions to file the Answers to Interrogatories within 15
days, 1 will once again file a Motion for Sanctions and argue
strenuously that the case should be dismissed.

Enclosure
cc: St. Paul Rental
District Court of Marvland for Baltimore City
(Mr. Clerk: Please f.le this letter in the case file)
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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT

V. * FOR

ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant d CASE NO.: CV010-1011-90

* Trial 5/31/90 at 8:45 A.M.

* x * * * * * * * X * * * x *

ORDER FOR SANCTIONS

Upon Defendant's Motion for Sanctions, it appearing from the
pleadings and the file that the Plaintiff has failed to file
Answers to Interrogatories pursuant to the Maryland Rules, and
that Defendant's Motion for Sanctions should be granted, it is
hereby ORDERED this day of May 1990, that:

1. The Plaintiff's action against the Defendant is hereby
dismissed with prejudice; and
2. The Plaintiff shall pay the Defendant the sum of

S as 1ts reasonable expenses, including

attorney's fees, caused by Plaintiff's failure to comply with the
rules of discovery.
3. That the costs of these proceedings shall be paid by the

Plaintiff.

JUDGE
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HYMAN K. COHEN
.,Mﬁomt# al .%ua«
HYMAN K. COHEN * (AREA CODé) 301) Second Floor
- 514 St. Paul Street
. TELEPHONE 547-1166 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-2282
(ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C)) ) TELEFAX 752.8112 .
April 13, 1990
Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
2748 0ld York Road, 3rd Floor ;
Baltimore, MD 21218 ' TS .
B @y
RE: Yvonne Dessesaure, Plaintiff v. St. Paul Rentals, Defendant ﬂiﬁ.<

District Court of Maryland for Baltimore City
Case No,. CVQ10-1011-90

Trial Wednesday, April 25, 1990 at 8:45 A.M.

gl

Dear Ms. Dessesaure: e

The above-captioned matter has appeared on diary which prompted a

review of the file. It has been noted that Interrogatories had

been mailed to you on Tuesday, March 27, 1990, and that answers

N to those Interrogatories were due from you "within 15 days after
service of the Interrogatories."” Inasmuch as today 1s the 17th
day after the date on which you should have received the
Interrogatories, and we still have not received the required
answers from you, you are respectfully notified that unless we
receive the written Answers to Interrogatories, under affidavit,
by no later than Wednesday, April 18, 1990, we shall be
constrained to request that the Court impose sanctions upon you,
including the request that the litigation be dismissed with
prejudice for your failure to comply with the Maryland District
Rules.

Please give this letter your prompt attention.

' yinaht

HKJ/(3

ruly yogfs,/” (91

A SEW)
ﬁf/gggeﬁ ' LlﬁL/\\

cc: District Court of Maryland for Baltimore City b////
St. Paul Rental :
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HYMAN K. COHEN

Altlorney at Lo

HYMAN K. COHEN * Second Floor
(AREA CODE) 301)
— . - 514 St. Paul Street .
TELEPHONE 547-1166 i
* (ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C) ' BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-2282
R TELEFAX 752-8112

April 26, 1990

Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
3748 0ld York Road, 3rd Floor
Baltimore, MD 21218

RE: Yvonne Dessesaure, Plaintiff v. St. Paul Rentals, Defendant o
District Court of Maryland for Ba timore City
Case No. CV01l0-1011-90
Trial Wednesday, April 25, 1390 at 8:45 A.M.

s oot

LT 8

Dear Ms. Dessesaure:

By

ix
F31

sahn oorgds 1ot

This letter is a follow-up to our appearance in the District
Court of Maryland for Baltimore City on Wednesday, April 25, - o
™+ 1990, Court Room No. 1 at 8:45 A.M. You may recal! that Judge™
N Askew W. Gatewood, Jr. very patiently explained to you at least
iy two times that your failure to answer the interrogatories which
had been mailed to you on March 27, 1990, could have resulted in
a dismissal of the case against you, which action had been
requested by me in the Motion for Sanctions which had been mailed
to the Court on April 19, 1990. You told the judge that you
believed that the questions which had been mailed to you were to
be answered in court, although on page one of the Interrogatories
in paragraph "f" you will find very specific instructions
concerning your obligations to answer the interrogatories "WITHIN
15 DAYS AFTER SERVICE OF THE INTERROGATORIES." Furthermore, a
letter was mailed to you on Aprii 13, 1990, reminding you that
the answers to interrogatories were to have been received two
days prior to that date, and you were advised that '"the written
Answers to Interrogatories, under affidavit'" should be received
o~ - "by no later than Wednesday, April 18, 1990". Unfortunately, you
Q¥) failed to respond for the second time. .

i

The Judge granted you '"leave to amend"” and to answer the
Interrogatories within 15 days, and postponed the case until the
next trial date. In open court, I stated that I would discuss
the case further with you in the corridor; however, when I
attempted to talk with you, you insisted that I provide you with
copies of the documents from my file. I explained to you that
they were the only copies that I had, and you became extremely
argumentative, loud, and abusive and walked away from me, in the
presence of my witness!

m=memm——— o == e,




Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
Page Two :
4/26/90

Although in Court you admi:.t..d that you knew that questions had
been received by you, and ! was able to identify amonyg your
papers two of my very distinctive blue envelopes, while we were
in the corridor outside of the courtréoom, you would not advise me
as to which of the four mailings you had in your possession
inasmuch as you insisted that they were your private papers. )
Nevertheless, in an effort to resolve the existing difficulties,
enclosed you will find copies of the following:

1. Interrogatories, consisting of one page of instructions and
nine questions, which you must answer under oath, by no later
than Thursday, May 10, 1990!

2. Copy of Motion for Sanctions consisting of two pages with the
attached Motion Exhibit No. 1.

In the event that you do not comply with Judge Gatewood's

instructions to file the Answers to Interrogatories within 15

days, I will once again file a Motion for Sanctions and argue

strenuously that the case should be dismissed.

Enclosure
cc: St. Paul Rental
District Court of Maryland for Baltimore Clty
(Mr. Clerk: Please file this letter in the case file)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR... . ... ‘@Clﬁfé ..............
Located at 50/ ...... . é} ..... AAK ... §7.‘.T...‘...Case NO....oovvn... /0//" 90

Court Address

STATE OF MARYLAND

...................................................................................... in the above case. The trial is
Set fOr ..o AL You must be pr §ared for trial on this date.
T?(The trial date in the above case has been changed to W\g/ )k 90 at . 45 &)

You are hereby summoned to appear at the above location.

(0 Hearing on Motion to be held ................... . i at ..
[ If Motion results in trial, trial [J will be held the same day [ will be rescheduled.

O Continuation of oral examination to be heldon............................... Bl

[0 Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.

...........................................

(1)

(2)

(3)

(B)

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84)
(This form replaces DC 261.)
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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE ,
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT

V. * FOR

ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant * CASE NO.: CV010-1011-90

* Trial 4/25/90 at 8:45 A.M.

* b3 X * * * * * * * X * x * x

MOTION FOR SANCTIONS

St. Paul Rentals, Defendant, by Hyman K. Cohen, its
attorney, pursuant to Maryland Rules, Rule 3-421(h) moves for
sanctions against the Plaintiff and says:

1. Plaintiff has failed to file any response to the
Interrogatories served on Plaintiff on March 27, 1990, pursuant to
Maryland Rule 3-421.

2. The attorney for the Defendant had written to the Plaintiff
on April 13, 1990, advising the Plaintiff that answers to
Interrogatories were due "within 15 days after service of the
Interrogatories." Said letter further advised the Plaintiff '"that
unless we receive the written Answers to Interrogatories, under
affidavit, by no later than Wednesday, April 18, 1990, we shall be
constrained to request that the Court impose sanctions upon you
*%x%x'" (See attached photocopy of letter prayed to be made a part
of this Motion.)

3. Plaintiff has failed to respond to either the
Interrogatories or to the last mentioned letter, and no protective

order was sought by Plaintiff.



O

C o

WHEREFORE, Defendant, St. Paul Rentals, moves for an Order s
dismissing with prejudice the Plaintiff's action against Defendant
and awarding Defendant its reasonable expenses, including

attorney's fees, caused by Plaintiff's failure to comply with the

rules of discovery.

“Hym K. Cohen, Esguire
514//st. Paul Street
Ballfimore, MD 21202-2282
(301) 547-1166

Attorney for Defendant

STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY

1. Maryland Rules of Procedure, Rule 3-421(h).

CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 19th day of April, 1990, a
copy of the foregoing Motion for Sanctions was mailed, postage
prepaid to Yvonne Dessesaure, 3748 0ld Yo Road, 3rd Floor,

Baltimore, Maryland 21218. <::;(i/’(£ZZQ

Zzn K. Cohen‘\Esqulre

rney for Defendant



Sane

HYMAN K. COHEN

.(-Y?ﬁ{wn.rg: al .’:f:)u:\v .

COMIEN *
HYMAN K. COHEN (AREA CODEY 30D

TELEPHONL
IHLLFAX 752 Hile

April 13, 1990

* (ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C))

RYASIL

Ms. Yvonne Dessesaure
2748 01d York Road, 2rd
Raltimore, MD.21214

Floor

RE: Yvonne Dessesaure, Plaintiff v. st. Paul

District Court ot Maryland for Baltimore
Case No. CV010-1011-90
Trial Wednesday, April 25, 1990 at

Dear Ms, Dessesaure:

The above-captioned matter
review ol the tile.
heen malled to you on

Tuesday, Mactch 27,

Second Fluor
14 51 Paul Suver,

KALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202 2282

Defendant

-

Rentals,
Citly

8:45 A.M,

has appeared on diary which prompted a
1t has been noted that Ilutertogatories had
1990,

and that anuswers

to those Interrogatories were due from you "within 1% days atter
service of the Interrogatortes.’ Imasmuch as today 1s the L7th
day after the date on which vou should have received the

and we 5till have not

you are respectfiul

Interrogatories,
answers ftrom you,
recelve the written Answers

recelved Lthe reguilred
ly notitied
to Interrogatories,

that unless we
under atfifidavit,

by no later than Wednesday, April 13, 1990, we shall be
constrained to regquest thal the Court impose sanctions upon you,
including the reguest that the litigation be dismissed with
prejucice for your faillure to comply with the Maryland District
J“yb‘..’. (SN

Please/give this letter your prompt a!tvention.

//Vekz/éruly youri,/ /}//

7/ ,a//\ - /‘~.. i fd\ﬁ{/ﬂ
y‘n *\ "X. Cohen’ 4
YK”
cc: District Go Maryland for Baltimore City

urt of
nt

ZC. Paul Rental

MOTION EXHIBIT NO. 1.
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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE
Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT
v, s x  FOR
ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant * CASE NO.: CV010-1011-90
* Trial 4/25/90 at 8:45 A.M.
* * * X * x * X * * * * * * *

ORDER_FOR_SANCTIONS
Upon Defendant's Motion for Sanctions, it appearing from the

pleadings and the file that the Plaintiff has failed to file
Answers to Interrogatories pursuant to the Maryland Rules, and
that Defendant's Motion for Sanctions should be granted, it is
hereby ORDERED this day of April, 1990, that:

1. The Plaintiff's action against the Defendant is hereby
dismissed with prejudice; and

2. The Plaintiff shall pay the Defendant the sum of

S as i1ts reasonable expenses, including

attorney's fees, caused by Plaintiff's failure to comply with the
rules of discovery.
3. That the costs of these proceedings shall be paid by the

Plaintiff.

JUDGE
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR!/Q.{.’?&//&.’MK (// / /

Located at /47//:’%\/? éﬁé 5/ .......... Case No. '/Cmﬂﬂ.//."dl.d//.f.fd

Court }&ddres;

STATE OF MARYLAND ovs e ST Tocd  TEalalS

 or ERRS G 2550 ST el ST
i.%&o//t/é Df:rfcfﬁafé ..... . TRal Tinras &, /4/67/»?/77}‘/
) V | COH i
: SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND.«~...... /S0l ot COd S ounty:
101 OAL T con.. LoD Shycrns ... Alarb0) el S . . ,
..... = LG.R0 £a</504z...;4/¢<//¢/ /é’/‘ut‘vza( Distecct )

... YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before The District Court of Maryland-at the above . -
location on../ ..... - 8.5 ?ﬁ ................................... at. /00367 ..... 0] c]ockﬁ M.

 To testify in the above case.

(1 To answer to the charge(s) in the above case. o L ce 57 . ' T el TREL i,

Failure to'obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under:a warrant or body attachment.
ARG SIS

e

I certify yhat I delivered the orxgm% this Subpoena to%ﬁ Z
e -4 day ofmﬁﬂ ...... L 19.%%
DESCRIPTION OF PERSON SUBPOENAED: Driver’s License #

cSex .l Race............. Ht.............. Wt i 1

Complexion....................ooi. anp s Other... ... ... e
DC 4 (Rev.2/86) . o - SUBPOENA . P

(This form replaces DC 3.)
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DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FORK Lrd Tiprae 5...66../ /
» - 7 - City/ nty
= ./ -
Located at «~ <5 /. £ . /ﬁ/_g;/’fé oS Case No%wy/// dra/l = 70
Court Address i
, —
STATE OF MARYLAND - vs o ST 26’( L Em 415
; Defendant A
T T oor ’ Q?)'—?/y/'//?a(’é ...... §7: .......
Address ,
s w/«a./;».//ﬁ./f. DESSESHAS. Thal Tinrap e, 1270 e //
Plaindtf Telephone
CCH
N\,
R : SUBPOENA
STATE OF MARYLAND +~.. .. /S0m o T oot At ounty:
TOr. CRR L Cotn. . Koo? Shhacotd. . LarCOL R S
..... LG RO MRS Hery (EaSlecat Disteact )]
o BAL Tt € AT (R oo 2SS T ,
_J YOU ARE HEREBY SUBPOENAED to appear in person before The District Court of Maryland at the above
location on/‘f/")ZS‘ ?0 ................................... at 1/0030 ..... o’clock 74 . .M.
] To testify in the above case. ‘
L] To answer to the charge(s) in the above case. ‘ ) Sl COEL iy
0 To answer to the State of Maryland for failing to obey a court order as follows:.. oo ! g ..
VUTEURRUS S L SNSRI USSR S P Wy o Tyl
USSR e, VI W
0 To produce the following dOCUMENTS: . .. .. ..uuuneeet et - e
O This Subpoena was requested by..‘../ i /(/ QA AL QDT'WS.S CS A o
whose address is. < 3.2 f...C = Yor ( . ,/? fa’) e
and whose telephone number is.... ... .0 T
Failure to obey this Subpoena may result in your being charged with contempt of court and being taken into
custody under a warrant or body attachment.
......................... FERCE CILLLLIERPIEEEEERN
I certify that I delivered the original of this Subpoena to
.................... day of....................,
l'
DESCRIPTION OF PERSON SUBPOENAED: Driver’s License # !
Sex............. Race............. Ht.............. '
Complexion. ... ... ..
DC 4 (Rev.2/86) o SUBPOENA
(This form replaces DC 3.) i o L I - By
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YVONNE DESSESAURE * IN THE

Plaintiff * DISTRICT COURT

V. * FOR

ST. PAUL RENTALS * BALTIMORE CITY
Defendant * CASE NO.: CV010-1011-90

* Trial 4/25/90 at 8:45 A.M.

x * 3 x * * * k3 * x * * x * *

INTERROGATORIES

Propounded pursuant to Maryland District Rules

To:_Yvonne Dessesaure Plaintiff
By:_St. Paul Rentals Defendant

You are requested to answer the following Interrogatories:

a. These Interrogatories are continuing in character so as to
require you to file supplementary answers if you obtain further or
different information before trial.

b. Where the name or identity of person is requested, please
state full name, home address, and also business address if
Known.

c. Unless otherwise indicated, these Interrogatories refer to
the time, place and circumstances of the occurrence mentioned or
complained of in the pleadings.

d. Where knowledge or information or possession of a party is
requested, such request includes knowledge of the party's agents,
representatives, and unless privileged, his attorneys. When
answer is made by a corporate defendant, state the name, address
and title of the persons supplying the information, and making
the affidavit, and the source of his information.

e. The pronoun "you" refers to the party to whom these
Interrogatories are addressed, and the persons mentioned in clause

(d).

f. THE PARTY TO WHOM THE INTERROGATORIES ARE DIRECTED SHALL FILE
A RESPONSE WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER SERVICE OF THE INTERROGATORIES.
The response shall answer each Interrogatory separately and fully
in writing under ocath, or shall state fully the grounds for refusal
to answer any Interrogatory. The response shall set forth each
Interrogatory followed by its answer. The response shall be signed
by the party making it and shall be under affidavit.



C &

1. State your full name, address, date of birth, marital status,
and social security number.

2. State all addresses at which you have resided for the past 5
years, and the dates thereof.

3. Name the eyewitnesses to all or part of the occurrence.

4. Name all persons who investigated the cause and circumstances
of the occurrence for you.

5. Name any person, not heretofore mentioned, having personal
knowledge of facts material to this case.

6. Give a concise statement of the facts as to how you contend
that any occurrence took place at 1748 Park Avenue for which you
are entitled to damages from St. Paul Rentals, and specifically the
date and circumstances on which you contend that the occurrence
took place,

7. Name all experts whom you propose to call as witnesses.

8. Itemize the expenses made or incurred by you as a result of
the occurrence.

9. State which of the persons named in your answers are known or
related to you and the extent and character gf the acquaintanceship
or nature of the relationship.

Ve AN
L//ﬁymzé K. Cohen, Esquire — ——

514 St. Paul Street
Baltimore, MD 21202-2282
(301) 547-1166

Attorney for Defendant

CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 27th day of March, 1990, a copy of
the foregoing Interrogatories was mailed, postage pre-paid to
Yvonne Dessesaure, 3748 0Old York Road, 3rd/Floor, Baltimors,

Maryland 21218. 7 /ﬂp]
<( é/'é
- (LN ' yx/\‘\\

Hym K. Cohen, Esquire
Attdrney for Defendant
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DISTRICT COURTOF MARYLAND FOR..BAL\'{“IE)....CITY ..........................
Located at .. 501 E. FAYETTE ST, 21202 . . cuse NV ot/ 52 .
.STATE OF MARYLAND R
YVONNE DESSESAVRE vs. ST, PAUL RENTALS

You are hereby summoned to appear at the above location.

[ Hearing on Motion to be held .............. ... .. ... ... at oo
O If Motion results in trial, trial [1 will be held the same day [0 will be rescheduled.
O Continuation of oral examingtion to be heldon............................... Al

O Case has been continued to an indefinite date. You will be notified.

Copies mailed to:

(1) . YVONNE DESSESAURE . . . .. .. . ..
3748 OLD YORK RD. 3rd Flr.
CBALTO.,.MD...21298. ...

DC 7 (Rev. 7/84)
(This form replaces DC 261.)



be 1ndebted to the Plaintif

ATICE OF INTENTION TO DEEEND :

Plamuff : . - i Defendant

aseNofO S/~ G2 ... TR Trial Date: ... APR 2.0.1900. geg5 557

G - If you contest the claim or any part thereof, you must file this Notice of Intention to Defend no later than
5d

ays after you receive this Summons and e present in court on the trial date If you do not appear, judgment

@default or the relief sought may be gr&nteq J

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT NOTICE

I intend to be present at the trial of this claim and demand proof of the Plaintiff’s claim.

Explanation of defense: The Defendant is not indebted to the Plaintiff for o
“hj

March. 21,1990 e /
Date
= [ o
PO L ;}1;_3 . mg,«» ’ e eosmirieg L i
@,
? DC/CV 10 (Rev. 12/88) .. . - DEFENDANT'S COPY , ' AR
r.&__ PRI W St SVP 55 O — e TRl



()

()

HYMAN K. COHEN

)

HYMAN K. COHEN *

* (ADMITTED IN MARYLAND AND D. C.)

Alosney at Lo

(AREA CODE) 301)
TELEPHONE 547-1166
TELEFAX 752-8112

Second Floor
514 St. Paul Street
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-2282

March 21, 1990

District Court of Maryland for Baltimore City
501 East Fayette Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

1990 at 8:45 A.M.

RE: Yvonne Desseaure
v. St. Paul Rentals
Case No. CV01l0-01011-90
Trial: April 25,

Mr. Clerk:

Piease enter the appearance of the undersigned on behalf of the
Defendant, St. Paul Rentals, inasmuch as the Defendant intends to
be present at the time of trial and demand proof of the
Plaintiff's claim.

A copy of this letter, as well as a copy of the Notice of
Intention to Defend is being forwarded to Ms Yvonne Desseaure.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this letter, or the

enclosure,
@

MHy

HK

C/3

y/truly yo

Enclosure

cc.

Mr.

Tim Casey

please do not hesitate to communicate with me.

Ms Yvonne Desseaure
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Court Address
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Fralin: e s e R 2

DISTRICT COUK OF MARYLAMBFOR ...

: Locatedat..‘.-fa/‘....’é:..ﬁ C(Cfé ..... 'Sf .......

....... CaseyNo.C.yﬂ./

ST Thuk. Eesxfadls.

City/County

Plaintjff/Judgment Creditor 3 Defendant/Judgment Debtor
Trial Date..j%e, J/ fd Issue Date.g/z‘/ /& ..... Expiration Date....=". / 23/ fﬂ Received From........................ County
REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No... : ﬂ
Please serve the attached process on the person shown. EERER N SN ‘_,/d,, g u-f/
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Paper ..../..7 s S ST
3 You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return LTS & e - e
g promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make ¢ service 1$n ot effecteré,“send “f““gg,’?' a2 o
b your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court no later than : i =2 a &
g ten days following the termination of the validity of the process. !

I, Whie o

Clerk

S
=

WP

I CERTIFY

....................................................

FANEY s Ve -
AR LV RNy

PROOF OF SERVICE ™= s ot g

at I scnr?ﬂ Summons by [ restricted delivery mail, return card attache%é . S S
delivery to .../ .../ vVl eS¢ C7 ST

Please have persoh who
give correct street addres
e read enclosed notes,
please call 333-4657 or 333-4658.

s
st

D{strigt Court of Maryland
District 1, Baltimore City .

3-14-90
served papers type or prin

g and phone
If there are

Thank You,
Bernice Hartman

o~ ~ IMPORTAN
Description of Defendant: Race....................... Sex......! T
, Wt ABE .o Other......
3 B/and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supp
i [0 I posted the premises at................cc.ceveeeernnennnenn..
, {3 1 was unable to serve because ....................c.o..oo
( [ 1 served the Writ df Garnishment on Wages on the his/her nane
‘ delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to......... nunber-. Plee’ls
* O 1 served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the any questions
_delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto......... ?
’ and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ
last known address. |

s [0 1 served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination
I O restricted delivery mail, return card attached (J de DC1-33
FE 3 I served a Show Cause Order by O restricted deliver; ..., .-

by Lo 1 T o (T TP ORI UUPINt

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm
under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do fiffthery |
competent person over 18 years of a d not a party to the

Signature

N R L
W4t SRR Y

&N
=
2.
=
=4
=3
©»
=
g
3
<

...............................................................

g
<
2
M
J N\
3
N
N
N
O
g

DC/TY 2 (Rev. 2/89)
COUNT CNPY

ffirm I dam a ™

Address<®%

.......

Zip ?g.m.:i,:mgis.....z..a

City, State,
Servein..ii....... e b County
Special InStruCtions: ... eveereeiic

1 g ....... ool /xt./ ................ 33/

[ Date/Time

P i
2 Bt .
s ; ,
....................... £i40iiiatnnnnsnnnnsancainnionennnine

Date/Time
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s

- -

y,

...................................................................................................................

Name

Name
S, 3ILF DM Socl [ s f0HT Holbroof L.
Address County Address ~ County
............................................. Slopde, /M 2905y
..................... Plamuff/] udgmem Creditor Deéndam/]udgmem Debtcr
[3 Original Summons O Serve by Sheriff
Renewal {1 Send by restricted delivery mail.
REQUEST FOR SUMMONS & Return to Plaintiff to serve.

Please issue the summons in this case for 5//29Qlléfdf o Ty

at the above verified address.

Plaipyff/ Attorney

C WRIT OF SUMMONS

The trial date in this case has been scheduled. - APR 2 5.4us0 8945 i o |
You are summoned to appear for trial on......................... e , lb ............. ,at...... "T"’ ST ; at the

location shown above. If you intend to present at the trial, you must file the Notice of Intention to Defend within
15 days of receiving this Complaint. Failure to file the Notice of Intention to Defend may result in a judgment

by default or the granting of the relief sought.

........................................ 2) 16 /56 N My

Date 2

/:z 3 g ' Return must be made promptly and in any event within the
time during which the person served must respond to process.

Defendant

Case No/ﬁ/ (=T Trial Date: ""A’PR'Q'SJQHU;ﬂ'gﬂ' ........................

NOTICE TO PLAINTIFF

Rule 3-306 provides that prior to entry of final judgment, the Plaintiff shall inform the Court of any reduction
in the amount of the claim by virtue of any payment made after the case is filed.

Therefore, if Affidavit Judgment has been requesied in this case, and if no defense to the claim is made,

the Plaintiff may be entitled to judgment on/or after the trial date, upon filing with the Court, information as
tc any payments or credits, and the amount claimed at the date judgment is to be entered.

DC/CV 10 (Rev. 12/88) COURT



DISTRICT COURT ' MARYLAND FOR ...Da L omore. (T |
Locatedat. 0. Q. . Faze e . S’(\ ......................... Case No.... &V010-01011-90 f

Court Address — ' )

.......... e DESSCSAMR . v ST Sl FenlalS
Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendant/Judgment Debtor

Trial Date..3/27/90........ Issue Date.....1/12/9Q..... Expiration Date......2/12/90.... Received From........................ County :
REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No |
Please serve the attached process on the person shown. COMPT_AINT """"""""""" o
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Paper ... 0 s —

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return . .
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make If service is not effected, send refund to: |
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court noater than ;
ten days following the termination of the validity of the p
........... 1/12/90 |
Date !
!

I CERTIFY 5 (
[0 that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached 0 ; ! 1
AElIVEIY 10 ... e g o
Name § .
................... gt Ol g
Description of Defendant: Race....................... SeX....ooiiirieiiaainn Ht......... g ;
Wt o Age ..o Other.............cooiiiiiiiii, z \
[J and left with him a copy of the Complaint and all supporting papers. }
Ww the premises at................... ,M . ﬁ ................... W W’L% (
was unable to serve because . . MMPLY L7 LIWE.. [ Wﬁ y&l ' g AA Ao 5,%/%/ M

O 1 served the Writ 0f Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by O restricted %
delivery mail, return card attached [ delivery to.................cccooiviiiiiiinininnnnnns. ;
O 1 served the Writ of Garnishment on Property on the Garnishee by O restricted
delivery mail, return card attached 1 delivery to.................c.cooooeiiiiiniininnnn.
and promptly after service mailed a copy of the Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address.

O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

O restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto ........................

I served a Show Cause Order by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached ;

D dElIVETY 10 -.oo ottt \
If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm | !
under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are true to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further affirm I am a ;
competent perspn over 18 years of age and not a party o the case. ~ O Serveon . 1

,a-—*—\ - ) . R ¢
/4 _‘ﬁ ﬁ # - Gamishe@. LM KL &f’ WS Q/ Y‘
CSigaaiee/ 1 fige T AAIESS ... Lo, AN
 Nddress i Private Process. Sorvr T e City, State, le ................................................
Servein..........o..ooiiii County ‘
"Telephone Number if Private Process Server T Special INStructions: ....................c.coooeeiiieeie..n. ‘ |
Pl /5. eontnte PESSEIRME G e 5
Plaintiff’s Attorney ........................ OO UUUROOPPPPO PRI ‘ ,
g “ P | e ‘ !
Addresss=........ fzg"]VfU/CZﬁ/Oﬁfécf _ ‘
City, State, Zip Lo B LU0 02 ///’7 A 2l v/// ATTEMPT

' S/ @
ol |1 (9 @ Clord

Defendant ..... Sr?ﬂaé??”f‘a/\g ................... ) qpombmm;d}é ..............

Address . SR SATL .. St # RS Streel ... | Folegfeees Baieibag 1T ‘
City, State, Zip BALE m’?at%/"/d 212/ E 3 e, s
Serve iN.....oooiiiiii county. 4

Date/Time ; :




"DISTRICT COURT ()I* MARYLAND FOR ...................... S ST TR SRR
City/County
LOCALEA AE....oo..ooo. oo e .. Case No.... S¥10=VIuil-vG
CourtAddress ’
e, ................ vs. e, T A S
Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendant/Judgment Debtor
Trial Date.. 5/ 4.4/ %4 ....... Issue Date..... .0 &l ... Expiration Date...... 4/12/5... Received From........................ County
REQUEST FOR SERVICE Case No
Please serve the attached process on the person shown. x&_{ja« .......................
ORDER FOR SERVICE Type of Paper ... 0.0 0 A4 e

You are hereby commanded to serve the attached process and to make your return
promptly on this Order if served, and if you are unable to serve, you are to make
your return on this Order and return the original process to the Court noAater than
ten days following the termination of the validity of the pr!mﬁ\

N i
. . oA R i\
rieeananas -‘;‘ :k&’..-‘.\»..... ............................. ‘J::]e:k. (S8 74 SR e -
X PROOF OF SERVICE
I CERTIFY

D that I served a Summons by O restricted delivery mail, return card attached O

Title Date Time
Description of Defendant: Race....................... N7 SN Ht..............
Wt Age . Other.........oooooiiiiiiie
[ and left w1th him a copy of the Complamt and all supporting papers.
O I posted the premises at.....................ccccooennnn, et e
31 was unable to serve because ...2c. n . L ST e A :(....n-f.:.r.?z;::tx/:s.f ; :

O I served the Writ of Garnishment on Wages on the Garnishee by [ restricted
delivery mail, return card attached [J deli L0 T PO PIN
[ I served the Writ of Garnishment on Pr on the Garnishee by [ restricted
delivery mail, return card attached [0 delivery to,.................oocoeviiiiiieiiiaenn.
and promptly after service mailed a copy offf Writ to the Judgment Debtor’s
last known address. 2

O I served an Order to Appear for Oral Examination in Aid of Enforcement by

restricted delivery mail, return card attached [ deliveryto ........................
{ ;I served a Show Cause Order by [I restricted delivery mail, return card attached
O deliVEIY 0 - ..o TOTP M.

If return is made by an individual other than a sheriff or constable, I solemnly affirm
under the penalties of perjury that the contents of the foregoing papesiare {rue to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and do further afﬁl;m if‘am a
competent person over 18 years of age and not a party to the case. :

......... Jid o A B al R

Signature Titte

............. B T P SN

- "i;ié,;ﬁéﬁéﬁﬁ;ﬁéé;ifﬁﬁ%&ié'ﬁ&;&;k’e}&é} ..................................
Plaintiff /<5 ... {:Z.Q’.'?.’:".{ e, LA Cerereennns
Plaintiff’s Attomey ...............................................................
Address 37l BTGP UL S0l L.
City, State, Zip jj,ulL'{'"/}?Qf -i’l ..... /}74;/3;} /
Defendant ......7.0 .../ ii y /..D/éveon
Address ... 0.0 : -
Clty,State,le...::'..;...f.:...._.;..- ........... e
Serve im.......coooviviiiiiiiiiii SO county.
DC/CV 2 (Rev. 2/89) B ;

If service is not effected, send refund to:

e PP

2
! . v
-
s
f’j«‘ﬁ shE T N ’//’
S | _(/&aw”
PR ‘
O Serve on ' ’
Garnishe@ wpou AL, 8( i \S S < /
Address ...... ...
City, State, Zip .......ooovviiiiiiiiiiiie e
Servein.......cooviiiiiiiiiii e County
Special Instructions: .............coceevuiiiiiiiiiiiaanneennn.
( ATTEMPT
1 d‘r f/— ;op o/
...... S L LT R AP YL S PTL PP PIPPIPRPRPIITRP PP
i Date/Time -
) (_/,U‘/:__ / N A
...................... B
K R
Date/Time
. S SO
D‘alelTime




Address i

sg T ufo‘//’f" i

Plamnff/.ludgment Creditor Defendant/]ud ent Debtor
X2 Original Summons Serve by Sheriff
O Renewal - T : [3 Send by restricted delivery mail.

REQUEST FOR SUMMONS %D Return to Plaintiff to serve.

. p— X By
Please issue the summens in this case for';....." L H AL I L ’f;...‘,’.‘.‘.l,?f? ......................... i
at the above verified address. * )
B Lo B , P
........................................................................................................ —/Jff@cuf«’
Date Plamuff/Attomey
B ST S SO N DRI ’{' ....................
O . 4 Address
o ’ - WRIT OF SUMMONS
The trial date in this case has been scheduled. -
You are summoned to appear for trial on......... FARGH 24 , 199G at... . 3s45. .%'\s. ................ , at the |
me
location shown above. If you intend to present at the trial, you must file the Notice of Intention to Defend within
15 days of receiving this Complaint. Failure to file the Notice of Intention to Defend may result in a judgment Oy
by default or the granting of the relief sought. =~ - . - ; ' o -
e danuany. 12,1990, 7 é ...... ol T A DS Bean A Eieand 7
Date P K Clerk ) .
tinley Retdrn must be made promptly and in any ¥ event within the |
Must be served by .....Kehruary. Ld,.. ?3'\” ~~~~~~~~~~ - time during which the person served must respond to process. ‘
UANE DESSESAURE y : ST. PAULIRINTALS, Serve on OCHIA DRISSEY ,
LYIatTs e PN a d T8 QI ’ 3 ) w}}é 3. i e | = i
CVvul0=00011~50 . 5 £ HARCH 27, 1980 8:45 Ali ;
: } b . . - z
R T
’ S A S ;,z*,"’;‘j P o ‘ T,
O !
Lo _ ’ y / o
K‘;_" /i - { / I’ -
;s -
M . [ < Z / - P
DC/CV 10 (Rev. 12/88) . . SHERIFF CONSTABLE ' | : ]




< » . iyl f
bsmisla: x{’\'g A LTCimyre. . f?’/c/ o 2427 07’0”{

PN

Colin Address )
DESSE SRl G
Name ' - ) Cpa,t ) wBMUTWED oify Name
})"/ﬂ37"/?d/(i%€ff¢)’ VS. 3J

263/ S¢ Pl S

Address

Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendant/Judggent Debtor .~ <4451 55 w4
“~ 14" Original Summons Serve by Sheriff
0O Renewal INHOMms “aefieyy ] Send by restricted delivery mail.
<o REQUEST FOR SUMMONS . =40 Return to Plaintiff to serve.
L D !
* . - . . . 1 " y T SR I IPAT Q C oy ORI A RO TOULY

* Please issue the summobns in this case forhf....;é?‘..‘.f.?[}.;%. REPLALS ’“e"’"eO?Qn\w‘{bﬂl”?m}ﬁvtﬂw

at the above verified address. R s B a SRR A ot A

S ABPL R usl Uon SIS0 il IE U I VU L - - a 2

....... onises 2gisssrarenal unpoaata s L el LG AT LI e, AL = W A

oy pi-glafhlo 5. Dae Cargb opis-blya . 'f}ai;')iff/’mwf!}?)’. ymﬁgq}; it

sz efiiang . Lnz moy.sogy: R o Zaadt | K sninislgrs.

‘ O ' PR : Address 13dT) nuoe’)
s v WRIT OF SUMMONS

The trial date in this case has been scheduled. '
You are summoned to appear for trialon......... MARGH. 27 .. , 19,50, at...... 8..&..:..[%4‘:2 ................ , at the
ime

e e

by default or the granting of the relief sought. F
OO jarmary. 12,1950 Gl e S 8T NN Y
| WEIAY L,Datij Ze > T HpTetoys
) HUL T A s e0n Retdrn must be made promptly and in any event within the
; Must be served by ..... February "1‘/‘""%&’ """""" time during which the person served must respond to process.
’:‘ — — -
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DEFEND
JONE DESSESAURE  .vs.....St. PAUL:RENTALS, Serve on DONMA BRISSEY
Plainiff o T Defendant
Case No.: ... CV010=01011=9C .. 228 Trial Date: .. LARCH . 27, 19G0 8245 Kd......... 3
If you contest the claim or any part thereof, you must file this.Notice of Intention to Defend no later, than '
15 days after you receive this Summons and be present in court on the trial date. If you do not appear, judgment
by default or the relief sought may be granted. L
SEE REVERSE SIDE F(TR’”IMPORTANT NOTICE
I intend to be present at the trial of this claim and demand i)roof of the Plaintiff’s claim.
Explanation of defense: ...
............................................................................................. Work Phone: ................ Home: .................
Date Signature
™ R P ,\/ ............. Add ..........................................................................................................
o ,4/.,&& L - Lo
L . ] "%%%
DC/CV 10 (Rev. 12/88) DEFENDANT'S COPY -




e e e T A T T S S T T it 7 -

You have been sued in this Court by the Plaintiff named herein, who claims that you owe him money.
If you do not come to court on the tnal date, the Court may enter a judgment against you for the amount
claimed. . e S R s &Y . "”j“'\;ﬂ\x\x IR - L I
If you admit that you owe all of the money claimed and wish to pay it, you should contact the Plaintiff
or the Plaintiff’s attorney. - Pt
T anommn? feainiO W]~
It is important that you come to court if you do not believe that you owe the amount of the claim against
you; you will then have the right to make the other side prove the claim at a trial. If you intend to appear
and contest the claim, you must sign the bottom part of this form, on the reverse side, marked “NOTICE OF
INTENTION TO DEFEND.” Tear it off and return it to the Court at the address shown on the other side within
15 days of the time you receive this paper. You must then be in court at the date and time of trial. Bring this
paper with you and any others that you have received about your case, plus any letters, receipts, contracts, or
other documents pertinent to the matter. You should also bring any witnesses who may be of help to you in
explaining your case. If you want to have a witness summoned to appear, you should contact the clerk of the
Court. (There will be a charge for issuing a summons for the witness.)

AVIOMMUZ MO TIHW R
.belubadoz nasd 28d 9280 eids ai 91sb lsmy odT
ot L . U 7 SR NN . PR no Isihy 101 189qqs o1 bsnommuz 518 woY
i brsted o3 /noivamnl To soitoM adi olit teuru woy .Isiti oy 15 1n9291q 01 bstni voy 11 .avods nworde noitsool
taoaighui & ai ﬂisa:n ysm bnstad o1 noisnaial To soitoVl odi ol o3 swlis™ .anislqmoD eirdt gnivisda 1o aysb 21

\ 3rguoe Yaila1 ods 1o gnitns1g ads 10 Husisb \(d

Z/
o caucsl. |
gy . E @.& el ’

sds nifiiw 1nove \(ns ai bns yhqmoig sbsm ad teum m!'neﬂ o ot i 3
2293019 0} bnogaen teum bovise tozisq adi doidw guitwb smiy o R LR {d bavise d seuM

—— o o o et - wa oo e

-
aviaidad OoT /o1TVATVL 10 HDITOV B

R i : o e
e AT T . - C - HHUscicddy el

A T ) ' b .oV sesD)

necdt asisi on b 5) 3351014&&:{3 olit teum woy losed) hsq ns 10 0 woy 1l
ngbu 189 D poy alsb ism arh no Nnuod ni 1n9291q od bns enommué eifl1 9visus1 voy 19915 aysb 21
) = .boinsig od ysm )dguoz 1oilot orls 10 Husisb \(d

Elf)ITOH TVIATHO‘!M’F ﬂ'ﬁq qdIle EIZHE{VEIH CKC Lt

e oo 2 Tisnisld ods ’lo "1001!1 brismab bas mislo eidi 1o Isin ord 18 10192519 9d 01 basini |
...................................................................................... :9znstab 1o nommsqua

amoH ... msoodd A1oW..
: nu!sﬂgn& 915(d
e g
- b !\ﬂlk =
L ‘ B R
Y900 2 (88\S1 vas) 01 VOO . - 1
R S . e et - . N N . . W :




DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR ‘BC’( L—fl MOf QC« ]C”-{/ ........ %
Locatedat. 5 L T a -A%ef fe. . St CaseNo.. GVO10-01011-90
....................... ESSESRLUL G ST Fapl Peitals .
Name ame
e BTHE DI Yok L RL: . s 2530 S5t Tl S ,
Address County Address . y( / /‘ l/
Bactireks M 22/f “Baldlimose, . 212/F.
Plaintiff/Judgment Creditor Defendarltéd}%t Debtor
%ginal Summons Serve by Sheriff
O Renewal (3 Send by restricted delivery mail.
REQU ST FOR SUMMONS [0 Return to Plaintiff to serve.

Please issue the summons in this case for(’ ST. PAUL RENTALS, Serve on DONNA BRISSEY

at the above verified address. /

‘5 %VWZZZ

Address
WRIT OF SUMMONS
The trial date in this case has been scheduled.
You are summoned to appear for trial on......... MARCH .27........... ,19..90.....,at.....8:45 A

by default or the granting of the relief sought.

o January 12,1990 S..Dean. )

Date Clerk

Return must be made promptly and in any event within the
Must be served by ......February..lZ,...l‘)‘)O. """""" time during which the person served must respond to process.




(a) Do you have any money? /\/0 How much? NA ......... Where? Nﬂ' ........
(b) Are you employed? .......... /.\/ [ JRRT Where? ............. VA S SUT
Position ............. Mﬂ ..................................................................................
(¢) Are you self-employed? ...... /\/0 .......... Domg what? ............. /L/ A .......................
(d) What is your rate of pay? Nﬁ ..................... e e
(e) Do you own an automobile? ....NO....... Make ........ \\\ N Year ..: N‘\
, Is it paid for? »)é How much do you owe? ,/l To whom?. ..... / ...............
N’
Where is the car? ..... . Y°0> ~ . - |
(f) Do you owe any money to others” ﬂ/ 7 How much" s To whom? . f\—.—-—.—.-/
(g) Do you own any real estate? //‘JD Value? ... . Where? Ao
(h) Do you own any other property of any km&" /\/‘f What? .. e .
(i) Does anyone owe you money? .J \..f...UIf so, state name, address and amount . *
- \/\_J
(j) Do you recelvé{oney from any other SM mcludmg disability benefi ts, investments? ................ '
(k) If married, give the name and address of your wife/husband ...................cccoiiiiiiniiinnn. SYTTY
. - - . i —\M T U e ee s escsssertrisseevsessee s ans : ......................
A eee... Where? ......... e T
..... ATV
(D i ? No...... Names, ages and addresses: / ................. N
(m) What is your home address? .5~ Telephone ..... \ ..............

Y o /-"i 21271

@
DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND FOR..... £ QL drot s Co ?47
City/County
Located at 50/5/ ..... /tf’ %74('5\([: ....... Case No..... CV010010119O .....
Court Address
....YSZQNNE..DES.SESAURE ......... ST PAUL. RENTALS .. ov oo

Defendant

PETITION FOR WAIVER OF COSTS
The Petitioner rcﬁresents that the answers to the following questions are true.

Petitioner further represents that he ‘dﬁgs not now haye, nor is he able to obt lZKéy funds whatsoever from
‘aélyone, including family and associates, 4 for counsel IZ for payment of the for the expense of an appeal
for the cost of filing a Petition for Protection from Domestic Violence for civil filing fee.

I do solemnly declare and affirm under the penalties of pcrjur'y that the contents of the foregoing document
are true and correct.

4. Kar?is
DC 8 (Rev.7/84) PETITION FOR WAIVER OF COSTS
(Replaces the DC 260.)
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MSA SC 5458-82-150, 1990 cases http://msamail/iclient/PreviewMsg.aspx?Se

From: Jennifer Hafner

To: Ray Connor, Doris Byrne, Sheila Simms, Edward Papenfuse V\(/

Date: Monday, February 01, 2010 12:53:12 PM | 3'\’32}

Subject:MSA SC 5458-82-150, 1990 cases Gt 8D
S\

These are the remaining 1990 cases. I have updated the work order.

Mayor AND City Council VS LOUDEN Box 1003 Case No. 90211027 [MSA
T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82 150 [full case number]-####

DESSESAURE VS ST PAUL RENTALS Box 1003 Case No. 90211028 [MSA
T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]
File should be named msa_scb458 82 150 [full case number]-####

LANGREHR VS HOBBS Box 1010 Case No. 90215022 [MSA T2691-3647, OR/11/15/43]
File should be named msa_sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

OZOLIN VS BOARD OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1060 Case No. 90243035 [MSA
T2691-3697, OR/11/16/9]
File should be named msa_sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

WILLIAMS VS BD. OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1129 Case No. 90285042 [MSA
T2691-3766, OR/11/16/77]
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####

BOST VS DISTANCE Box 1204 Case No. 90331026 [MSA T2691-3841, OR/11/17/68]
File should be named msa sc5458 82 150 [full case number]-####
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